
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 14, 2023 - 05:30 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR.
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

4. Meeting Procedures

 The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is
introduced

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
Minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to
be appropriate.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning
Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and
telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.



6. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for February 14, 2023

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to
Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District, a one-acre tract of land out of the
Southwest corner of Block Twenty-Six (26) of Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at
3902 South Sugar Road, as requested by Farmed Projects LLC

    
    
 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 2.0 acre tract of land, more or
less, being the East 2.00 acres of the West 2.68 acres of the South ½ of Lot 8, Section
244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 501 East
Rogers Road, as requested by Diana Ortiz on behalf of Hieh Nyugen

    
    
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being the east 5.0 acre tract of
land, out of Lot 15, Block 37, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at
905 East Davis Road, as requested by Abakwa Partners LLC

    
    
 D. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots A, B, C, D, and E, McColl
Manor Subdivision, located at 2622, 2614, 2610, 2606, and 2602 North McColl
Road, as requested by Mario A. Salinas, PE, on behalf of Yosvasq, LLC

    
    
 E. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 3.152 acre tract of land, more or
less, out of Lot 3, Block 1, A.J. & McColl Subdivision, located at 2400 West Canton
Road, as requested by SDI Engineering, LLC, on behalf of Raul Villarreal

    
    
 F. Consider the Rezoning Request from Industrial, General (IG) District to Commercial,

General (CG) District, 6.252 acres out of Lot “G”, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision,
located at 101 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on
behalf Monte Cristo Plaza II LLC

    
    
 G. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 18.623 acre tract being the south
19.52 acres of Lot 10, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey
Subdivision, located at 2600 North Closner Boulevard, as requested by Vista
Property Investments, LLC, on behalf of EIA Properties LTD

    
    



8. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of AMIG Heights Subdivision, being a 3.24
acre tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 408 West
Wisconsin Road, as requested by HLG Plan Services

    
    
 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Las Fuentes Heights at Rincon

Subdivision, being a 3.15 acre tract of land out of Lot 3, Block 1, A.J. McColl
Subdivision, located at 2400 West Canton Road, as requested by SDI Engineering

    
    
 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Brownwood Subdivision Phase 3, being a

5.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Company
Survey Subdivision, located at 1205 Hoehn Road, as requested by HLG Plan
Services

    
    

9. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on proposed UDC changes.

10. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

11. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public after regular
working hours, at 4:00 P.M. on Friday February 10, 2023.

 
  

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant  
 

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



 

 

             
     

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

 FEBRUARY 14, 2023 - 5:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

 

PRESENT:  

CHAIRPERSON- JOE OCHOA                                                                                                  

VICE CHAIRPERSON- JORGE SOTELO                                 

COMMISSION MEMBERS:   

JORGE GONZALEZ                                                                      

RENE OLIVARES 

VICTOR DANIEC  

RUBY CASAS 

ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. 

 

MINUTES 
  

1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  

 
A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Ruby Casas 

 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

2.  Certification of Public Notice JAIME AYALA- FEBRUARY 10, 2022 AT 4:30P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 



  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 

on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 Minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be 

appropriate. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request beginning at 

9:00 a.m. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to Publichearing@cityofedinburg.com or 

(b) calling the planning & zoning Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your 

name, address, andTelephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this 

procedure. 

 

VICE CHAIRPERSON JORGE SOTELO JOINED THE MEETING 

6. MINUTES 

 
A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the January 10, 2022 Regular Meeting  

    
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER RUBY CASAS AND 

SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE. 

MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 
 

7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 15.25 acre tract of land being a part or portion of 

Lot 15, Section 270, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, proposed 

Oakview Center Subdivision, located at 2300 South Interstate Highway 69C, as requested 

by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. on behalf of Red Rock Real Estate 

Development Group, LTD 

 

MR. ALFONSO QUINTANILLA PROJECT ENGINEER WAS PRESENT AND 

ADDRESSED THE BOARD.  THERE WAS NO ONE PRESENT IN OPPOSITION 

OR IN FAVOR OF THE REZONING REQUEST.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RUBY CASAS TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48509


 

COMMISSION MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC JOINED THE MEETING 

 

 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to 

Residential, Primary (RP) District, being 8.555 acres out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-

Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at Villanueva 

Estates Phase 2 Subdivision, located at 1201 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Melden 

& Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Villanueva Properties & Investments, LLC 

 

THERE WAS NO ONE PRESENT IN OPPOSITION OR IN FAVOR OF THE 

REZONE REQUEST.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE 

CHAIRPERSON JORGE SOTELO AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 6-0. MR. VICTOR DANIEC ABSTAINED 

FROM VOTING ON THIS CASE.  

 

 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Primary (RP) District, being 10.00 acres out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican 

Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, proposed Oak Hill at Villanueva Estates Phase 

1 Subdivision, located at 1200 North Depot Road, as requested Melden & Hunt, Inc. on 

behalf of Villanueva Properties & Investments, LLC 

 

THERE WAS NO ONE PRESENT IN OPPOSITION OR IN FAVOR OF THE 

REZONE REQUEST.  

 

BEING NO DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. TO APPROVE AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RUBY CASAS TO TAKE NO ACTION, MOTION WAS CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 

 

8. SUBDIVISION (VARIANCES) 

 A.  Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.203(A) 

Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way width for RICDEZ Subdivision, 

being a 5.0 acre tract out of land out of Lot 8, Section 250, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 5201 East Mile 17 North (Chapin St), as 

requested by Sames Engineering, on behalf of Ricardo Resendez. 

 

COMMISSION MEMBER ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. ASKED STAFF WHY THE 

AMOUNT WENT UP SO MUCH AND MR. ADAM ELIZONDO FROM THE 

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT EXPLAINED THAT THE 

CALCULATIONS FOR THE WIDENING OF THE STREETS WERE WRONG. 

MR. LUIS MENDEZ THE PROJECT ENGINEER WAS PRESENT AND STATED 

THAT THEY WERE WILLING TO ESCROW 25,000.00. 

 



AFTER THE DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

ELIAS LONGORIA, JR. AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE THE VARIANCE FOR THE DEVELOPER TO 

PAY THE 25,000.00. MOTION WAS CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 5-2. 

 

9. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

  A. Consider the Preliminary Staff Review for Gem Estates Subdivision, being a 26.35-acre 

tract out of Lot 3, Block 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, 

Hidalgo County, Texas located at 3100 W. Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, 

Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, AND 9E WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/DANIEC 

7-0 

 

 B. Consider the Preliminary Staff Review for Ebony Winds Subdivision, being a 66.30-acre 

tract out of Share “C” Plat of the original Share No. 5, Las Mestenas Grant Subdivision, 

out of J.M. De La Vinus Heirs, Hidalgo County, Texas located at 8501 East Mile 22 ½ 

Road as requested by Rio Delta Engineering, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, AND 9E WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/DANIEC 

7-0 

 

 C. Consider the Final Plat approval of Oak Hill At Villanueva Estates Phase I being a 

10.002 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Subdivision, located at 1900 East Depot Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, AND 9E WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/DANIEC 

7-0 

 

 



 D. Consider the Final Plat approval of Monarca Estates Subdivision, being a 37.576 acre tract 

of land out of Lots 16, Block 53, Alamo Land & Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 

6001 East Owassa Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, AND 9E WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/DANIEC 

7-0 

 

 E. Consider the Final Plat approval of Sol Alegre Subdivision, being a 24.85 – acre tract of 

land out of Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6, Santa Cruz Gardens Subdivision Unit #2, located at 1000 East 

Ramseyer Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 9B, 9C, 9D, AND 9E WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE 

WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- LONGORIA/DANIEC 

7-0 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

A. Discussion on Upcoming Proposed UDC Revisions 

12. INFORMATION ONLY 

 
A.  Attendance Roster 

 

13.  ADJOURNMENT  

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 

V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West University 

Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular working hours, at 5:00 

P.M. on Friday, February 10, 2023. 

  

  Claudia Mariscal   

  Claudia Mariscal, Planning Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

NOTICE 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO MAY 

NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED ARE 

REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 

MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48629


   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

March 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, 

Neighborhood (CN) District, a one-acre tract of land out of the Southwest corner of Block Twenty-

Six (26) of Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 3902 South Sugar Road, as requested by Farmed 

Projects LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the southeast corner of the South Sugar Road and Eva Street, 

approximately 900 ft. south of West Wisconsin Road. The lot has 208.75 ft. of frontage on South 

Sugar Road and 208.75 ft. of depth for a total area of 1.00 gross acres. The lot is currently vacant. 

The requested zoning designation is the light commercial district, intended to provide small 

neighborhood shopping opportunities and services in areas that are largely residential in use. 

Permitted uses are smaller-scale commercial businesses that, while auto-urban commercial in 

nature, have buildings scaled to the surrounding residential area and more landscaping. The 

proposed use is for a commercial plaza at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District.  Adjacent zoning is 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to the north, Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

to the south, Residential, Primary District to the east, and Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) and 

Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to the west. The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban 

Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on January 17, 2023. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is to build a commercial plaza. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 37 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received two comments in favor and none against this request at the time this 

report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 

14, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District based on adjacent zoning and land use. Commercial 

Neighborhood (CN) zoning exists to the north and west of the subject property, with existing light 

commercial uses. Location on South Sugar Road, a minor arterial street, is well suited for 

commercial uses. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan; however, 

this plan is arguably outdated for this area as South Sugar Road, a minor arterial street, is 

developing as a commercial corridor. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  



   

 

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 3/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 4/04/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 3/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District 

 

APPLICANT: Farmed Projects LLC 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: A one-acre tract of land out of the Southwest corner of Block Twenty-

Six (26) of Kelly-Pharr Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 3902 South Sugar Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 1.00 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Neighborhood Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

 South – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

 East – Residential, Primary (RP) 

 West – Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) and  

  Residential, Primary (RP) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, Neighborhood 

(CN) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

FARMED PROJECTS LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community is a mix of single-family, light 

commercial, and vacant land. There are some nearby multifamily uses. 

2. The proposed zoning exists to the north and west of the subject property. 

3. The proposed light commercial use is congruous with uses to the north and west. 

4. Commercial developments are appropriate for arterial streets such as South Sugar Road. 

5. The proposed use is in keeping with the requested District and not likely to create conflict 

at this location. 

6. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District based on adjacent land uses and zoning to this location. The proposed use should not 

present a conflict with existing and expected future uses. Light commercial use is appropriate and 

desirable for location on an arterial street such as this one.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 37 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received two comments in favor and none against this request at the time this 

report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 

14, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



FARMED_PROJECTS_SITE_230221

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FARMED PROJECTS LLC

CITY LIMITS

FARMED_PROJECTS_SITE_230221

1 in = 9,000 ft

®

EDINBURG DEVELOPMENT



21

38

54

52

44

75

36

117

46 47 48
49

6365

20
19

17
16

29

71

7

3

98

26 26

16
15
14
13

231 2

48
47

42
36

34

2725

51

39
38
37

32

35

33

282321

31

54
53
52

65

63

58

66

64

55

46
45
44
43

41
40

30
29

62
61
60
59

135
7473 78777675

16 20

25912

13

1718

6789

19 21

2411

14

9

16

6

5
5

2425

11

25

1
2

4

6

3

5

13

17

15

5

10

2

16

1

7
8
9
10

21
20
19 8

9

9 8 7 6

1816

24

12 4 2

232119

11 3

23

5

19

15

5 3

2220

12 10 5 4

16

11

22

14

10

14

13

12
1

2524

2423

3

21

14 15

4

6

0

8
9

5

7

26

22

88

I

89 79

42

35 33

114

6768

50
49

51

92

80

71

34

50
51

53

58606769

23

21

15

32

30

54
55
56

52

22

G

A

D

23

26

23

84

32

87

31

29

22

104

3
2 34

33

31

14
13
12
11

91

90

53

18

34

73

37 44
4338

39

26

17

12

10

5
25

28

32

40 41

21

6

4

26

26

18

11

1

10
24

33

31

42

35

23 1 231

20

19

27

27

23

26
25

22

24

22

20

2

45

28

26
27

30
29

36

27
26
25

23

1

2

3

56

59

53

64

4845

38 36 29 27

43
20

60

52

63

49

6568

37 35 30 28 26

21

19
1210

44

31

8

7

5758

5554

66

4746

67

34 33 32 31

16 171514

6162

5150

40

42 41

39

25
23

22

8765 9 1813112 4

1 2

27

27

27

27

22

22

22

22

5

4

3736

25

3130

11109816
15
14

4321

1 3

21

2019181723 21

65

26

7

2 4

20

17

8 9
12

3

1

2928272624

11

7

3

3533

11

16

5 6 7

2

25

4

8

2

3432

10

24 22

2322

13

32

27

23

18

26

1715

78
19

81 80

79

16

31
30

5

5

0

1615

3

27

2426

26

12
1312

9 8 7 6

18171615

1

2625

97

95 88

108

5

18

34
33

34

36

22

24

62

60

58
65

5

113

81

7270

48

40

8

43
118

64
63 94

7

82

69

131211104

55

61

59
66

46

73

47

41

149

3

1

110 108

8685 83

19

1817

96

20

102

1615

13
1

18

4

9795

30

28

23

21

116

57

21

45

6

7674

39

38

37

22

7
1019998

26

7 6 5 1

1

25

26
10 8

11

2

2119

12 3

2114

26

11 9

10

2220

13 4

20

9 8

1817

110

117 119

124

126

133

96

89

87

125

127

132

134
83

105

136

81 82

94

112114

128
129
130
131

2

9
8
7
6
5
4

10

1512 14

5

9

11

4

10

13

5 6

20 22 23 24

6789

13

11 10

17 19 26

241113

16

9 7

114

32

5 4

16 18 25 27

351012

1

8 6

B

106

34567

121 122
123

12

15

3
2

1

1

39

20

28

14

40

11

1
10

22

7

3 10
11

1

8

1

56

3

41

41 41

41

K
I

23 23

38

3

17

38

74

47 48

73 72

49 50

71 70

52

69 68

53 54

67 66

55 56

65 64

57 58

63 62

59 60

61

11
10

9
876543214645444342414039

37

36
35
34
33

32
31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15

14

13
12

51

21

74

26

W T R E N TO N
R D

L I N S AY
B LV D

R
H

O
N

D
A

 S
T

S
S

U
G

A
R

R
D

B
U

E
N

O
S

A
IR

E
S

A
V

E

E VA  S T

S
 S

U
G

A
R

 R
D

W
W I S C O N S I N
R D

N O R A D R

V
A

L
L

E
 C

IR

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

IL
L

E
A

N
A

 S
T

S
 M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

 A
V

E

B
U

E
N

O
S

 A
IR

E
S

 S
T

I N T E R N AT I O N A L  S T

G L O R I A  A N N  D R

N O R A  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

C A N DY  L N

S
A

M
G

A
R

S
T

A N D R E A
AV E

J
A

C
K

IE
S

T

S T  C L A I R E  AV E
S W E E T  L N

M O N T R E A L  S T

R I O  D E  J A N E I R O

VA L PA R A I S O

R I C C O  S T

R E D  R I V E R  AV E

A
M

A
N

D
O

 S
T

D U L C I N E A  AV E

W  T R E N TO N  R D

T I E R R A  D U L C E  D R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FARMED PROJECTS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



21

38

54

52

44

75

36

117

46 47 48
49

6365

20
19

17
16

29

71

7

3

98

26 26

16
15
14
13

231 2

48
47

42
36

34

2725

51

39
38
37

32

35

33

282321

31

54
53
52

65

63

58

66

64

55

46
45
44
43

41
40

30
29

62
61
60
59

135
7473 78777675

16 20

25912

13

1718

6789

19 21

2411

14

9

16

6

5
5

2425

11

25

1
2

4

6

3

5

13

17

15

5

10

2

16

1

7
8
9
10

21
20
19 8

9

9 8 7 6

1816

24

12 4 2

232119

11 3

23

5

19

15

5 3

2220

12 10 5 4

16

11

22

14

10

14

13

12
1

2524

2423

3

21

14 15

4

6

0

8
9

5

7

26

22

88

I

89 79

42

35 33

114

6768

50
49

51

92

80

71

34

50
51

53

58606769

23

21

15

32

30

54
55
56

52

22

G

A

D

23

26

23

84

32

87

31

29

22

104

3
2 34

33

31

14
13
12
11

91

90

53

18

34

73

37 44
4338

39

26

17

12

10

5
25

28

32

40 41

21

6

4

26

26

18

11

1

10
24

33

31

42

35

23 1 231

20

19

27

27

23

26
25

22

24

22

20

2

45

28

26
27

30
29

36

27
26
25

23

1

2

3

56

59

53

64

4845

38 36 29 27

43
20

60

52

63

49

6568

37 35 30 28 26

21

19
1210

44

31

8

7

5758

5554

66

4746

67

34 33 32 31

16 171514

6162

5150

40

42 41

39

25
23

22

8765 9 1813112 4

1 2

27

27

27

27

22

22

22

22

5

4

3736

25

3130

11109816
15
14

4321

1 3

21

2019181723 21

65

26

7

2 4

20

17

8 9
12

3

1

2928272624

11

7

3

3533

11

16

5 6 7

2

25

4

8

2

3432

10

24 22

2322

13

32

27

23

18

26

1715

78
19

81 80

79

16

31
30

5

5

0

1615

3

27

2426

26

12
1312

9 8 7 6

18171615

1

2625

97

95 88

108

5

18

34
33

34

36

22

24

62

60

58
65

5

113

81

7270

48

40

8

43
118

64
63 94

7

82

69

131211104

55

61

59
66

46

73

47

41

149

3

1

110 108

8685 83

19

1817

96

20

102

1615

13
1

18

4

9795

30

28

23

21

116

57

21

45

6

7674

39

38

37

22

7
1019998

26

7 6 5 1

1

25

26
10 8

11

2

2119

12 3

2114

26

11 9

10

2220

13 4

20

9 8

1817

110

117 119

124

126

133

96

89

87

125

127

132

134
83

105

136

81 82

94

112114

128
129
130
131

2

9
8
7
6
5
4

10

1512 14

5

9

11

4

10

13

5 6

20 22 23 24

6789

13

11 10

17 19 26

241113

16

9 7

114

32

5 4

16 18 25 27

351012

1

8 6

B

106

34567

121 122
123

12

15

3
2

1

1

39

20

28

14

40

11

1
10

22

7

3 10
11

1

8

1

56

3

41

41 41

41

K
I

23 23

38

3

17

38

74

47 48

73 72

49 50

71 70

52

69 68

53 54

67 66

55 56

65 64

57 58

63 62

59 60

61

11
10

9
876543214645444342414039

37

36
35
34
33

32
31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15

14

13
12

51

21

74

26

W T R E N TO N
R D

L I N S AY
B LV D

R
H

O
N

D
A

 S
T

S
S

U
G

A
R

R
D

B
U

E
N

O
S

A
IR

E
S

A
V

E

E VA  S T

S
 S

U
G

A
R

 R
D

W
W I S C O N S I N
R D

N O R A D R

V
A

L
L

E
 C

IR

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

IL
L

E
A

N
A

 S
T

S
 M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

 A
V

E

B
U

E
N

O
S

 A
IR

E
S

 S
T

I N T E R N AT I O N A L  S T

G L O R I A  A N N  D R

N O R A  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

C A N DY  L N

S
A

M
G

A
R

S
T

A N D R E A
AV E

J
A

C
K

IE
S

T

S T  C L A I R E  AV E
S W E E T  L N

M O N T R E A L  S T

R I O  D E  J A N E I R O

VA L PA R A I S O

R I C C O  S T

R E D  R I V E R  AV E

A
M

A
N

D
O

 S
T

D U L C I N E A  AV E

W  T R E N TO N  R D

T I E R R A  D U L C E  D R

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FARMED PROJECTS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



21

38

54

52

44

75

36

117

46 47 48
49

6365

20
19

17
16

29

71

7

3

98

26 26

16
15
14
13

231 2

48
47

42
36

34

2725

51

39
38
37

32

35

33

282321

31

54
53
52

65

63

58

66

64

55

46
45
44
43

41
40

30
29

62
61
60
59

135
7473 78777675

16 20

25912

13

1718

6789

19 21

2411

14

9

16

6

5
5

2425

11

25

1
2

4

6

3

5

13

17

15

5

10

2

16

1

7
8
9
10

21
20
19 8

9

9 8 7 6

1816

24

12 4 2

232119

11 3

23

5

19

15

5 3

2220

12 10 5 4

16

11

22

14

10

14

13

12
1

2524

2423

3

21

14 15

4

6

0

8
9

5

7

26

22

88

I

89 79

42

35 33

114

6768

50
49

51

92

80

71

34

50
51

53

58606769

23

21

15

32

30

54
55
56

52

22

G

A

D

23

26

23

84

32

87

31

29

22

104

3
2 34

33

31

14
13
12
11

91

90

53

18

34

73

37 44
4338

39

26

17

12

10

5
25

28

32

40 41

21

6

4

26

26

18

11

1

10
24

33

31

42

35

23 1 231

20

19

27

27

23

26
25

22

24

22

20

2

45

28

26
27

30
29

36

27
26
25

23

1

2

3

56

59

53

64

4845

38 36 29 27

43
20

60

52

63

49

6568

37 35 30 28 26

21

19
1210

44

31

8

7

5758

5554

66

4746

67

34 33 32 31

16 171514

6162

5150

40

42 41

39

25
23

22

8765 9 1813112 4

1 2

27

27

27

27

22

22

22

22

5

4

3736

25

3130

11109816
15
14

4321

1 3

21

2019181723 21

65

26

7

2 4

20

17

8 9
12

3

1

2928272624

11

7

3

3533

11

16

5 6 7

2

25

4

8

2

3432

10

24 22

2322

13

32

27

23

18

26

1715

78
19

81 80

79

16

31
30

5

5

0

1615

3

27

2426

26

12
1312

9 8 7 6

18171615

1

2625

97

95 88

108

5

18

34
33

34

36

22

24

62

60

58
65

5

113

81

7270

48

40

8

43
118

64
63 94

7

82

69

131211104

55

61

59
66

46

73

47

41

149

3

1

110 108

8685 83

19

1817

96

20

102

1615

13
1

18

4

9795

30

28

23

21

116

57

21

45

6

7674

39

38

37

22

7
1019998

26

7 6 5 1

1

25

26
10 8

11

2

2119

12 3

2114

26

11 9

10

2220

13 4

20

9 8

1817

110

117 119

124

126

133

96

89

87

125

127

132

134
83

105

136

81 82

94

112114

128
129
130
131

2

9
8
7
6
5
4

10

1512 14

5

9

11

4

10

13

5 6

20 22 23 24

6789

13

11 10

17 19 26

241113

16

9 7

114

32

5 4

16 18 25 27

351012

1

8 6

B

106

34567

121 122
123

12

15

3
2

1

1

39

20

28

14

40

11

1
10

22

7

3 10
11

1

8

1

56

3

41

41 41

41

K
I

23 23

38

3

17

38

74

47 48

73 72

49 50

71 70

52

69 68

53 54

67 66

55 56

65 64

57 58

63 62

59 60

61

11
10

9
876543214645444342414039

37

36
35
34
33

32
31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15

14

13
12

51

21

74

26

W T R E N TO N
R D

L I N S AY
B LV D

R
H

O
N

D
A

 S
T

S
S

U
G

A
R

R
D

B
U

E
N

O
S

A
IR

E
S

A
V

E

E VA  S T

S
 S

U
G

A
R

 R
D

W
W I S C O N S I N
R D

N O R A D R

V
A

L
L

E
 C

IR

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

IL
L

E
A

N
A

 S
T

S
 M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

 A
V

E

B
U

E
N

O
S

 A
IR

E
S

 S
T

I N T E R N AT I O N A L  S T

G L O R I A  A N N  D R

N O R A  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

C A N DY  L N

S
A

M
G

A
R

S
T

A N D R E A
AV E

J
A

C
K

IE
S

T

S T  C L A I R E  AV E
S W E E T  L N

M O N T R E A L  S T

R I O  D E  J A N E I R O

VA L PA R A I S O

R I C C O  S T

R E D  R I V E R  AV E

A
M

A
N

D
O

 S
T

D U L C I N E A  AV E

W  T R E N TO N  R D

T I E R R A  D U L C E  D R

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FARMED PROJECTS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



21

38

54

52

44

75

36

117

46 47 48
49

6365

20
19

17
16

29

71

7

3

98

26 26

16
15
14
13

231 2

48
47

42
36

34

2725

51

39
38
37

32

35

33

282321

31

54
53
52

65

63

58

66

64

55

46
45
44
43

41
40

30
29

62
61
60
59

135
7473 78777675

16 20

25912

13

1718

6789

19 21

2411

14

9

16

6

5
5

2425

11

25

1
2

4

6

3

5

13

17

15

5

10

2

16

1

7
8
9
10

21
20
19 8

9

9 8 7 6

1816

24

12 4 2

232119

11 3

23

5

19

15

5 3

2220

12 10 5 4

16

11

22

14

10

14

13

12
1

2524

2423

3

21

14 15

4

6

0

8
9

5

7

26

22

88

I

89 79

42

35 33

114

6768

50
49

51

92

80

71

34

50
51

53

58606769

23

21

15

32

30

54
55
56

52

22

G

A

D

23

26

23

84

32

87

31

29

22

104

3
2 34

33

31

14
13
12
11

91

90

53

18

34

73

37 44
4338

39

26

17

12

10

5
25

28

32

40 41

21

6

4

26

26

18

11

1

10
24

33

31

42

35

23 1 231

20

19

27

27

23

26
25

22

24

22

20

2

45

28

26
27

30
29

36

27
26
25

23

1

2

3

56

59

53

64

4845

38 36 29 27

43
20

60

52

63

49

6568

37 35 30 28 26

21

19
1210

44

31

8

7

5758

5554

66

4746

67

34 33 32 31

16 171514

6162

5150

40

42 41

39

25
23

22

8765 9 1813112 4

1 2

27

27

27

27

22

22

22

22

5

4

3736

25

3130

11109816
15
14

4321

1 3

21

2019181723 21

65

26

7

2 4

20

17

8 9
12

3

1

2928272624

11

7

3

3533

11

16

5 6 7

2

25

4

8

2

3432

10

24 22

2322

13

32

27

23

18

26

1715

78
19

81 80

79

16

31
30

5

5

0

1615

3

27

2426

26

12
1312

9 8 7 6

18171615

1

2625

97

95 88

108

5

18

34
33

34

36

22

24

62

60

58
65

5

113

81

7270

48

40

8

43
118

64
63 94

7

82

69

131211104

55

61

59
66

46

73

47

41

149

3

1

110 108

8685 83

19

1817

96

20

102

1615

13
1

18

4

9795

30

28

23

21

116

57

21

45

6

7674

39

38

37

22

7
1019998

26

7 6 5 1

1

25

26
10 8

11

2

2119

12 3

2114

26

11 9

10

2220

13 4

20

9 8

1817

110

117 119

124

126

133

96

89

87

125

127

132

134
83

105

136

81 82

94

112114

128
129
130
131

2

9
8
7
6
5
4

10

1512 14

5

9

11

4

10

13

5 6

20 22 23 24

6789

13

11 10

17 19 26

241113

16

9 7

114

32

5 4

16 18 25 27

351012

1

8 6

B

106

34567

121 122
123

12

15

3
2

1

1

39

20

28

14

40

11

1
10

22

7

3 10
11

1

8

1

56

3

41

41 41

41

K
I

23 23

38

3

17

38

74

47 48

73 72

49 50

71 70

52

69 68

53 54

67 66

55 56

65 64

57 58

63 62

59 60

61

11
10

9
876543214645444342414039

37

36
35
34
33

32
31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15

14

13
12

51

21

74

26

W T R E N TO N
R D

L I N S AY
B LV D

R
H

O
N

D
A

 S
T

S
S

U
G

A
R

R
D

B
U

E
N

O
S

A
IR

E
S

A
V

E

E VA  S T

S
 S

U
G

A
R

 R
D

W
W I S C O N S I N
R D

N O R A D R

V
A

L
L

E
 C

IR

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

IL
L

E
A

N
A

 S
T

S
 M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

 A
V

E

B
U

E
N

O
S

 A
IR

E
S

 S
T

I N T E R N AT I O N A L  S T

G L O R I A  A N N  D R

N O R A  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

C A N DY  L N

S
A

M
G

A
R

S
T

A N D R E A
AV E

J
A

C
K

IE
S

T

S T  C L A I R E  AV E
S W E E T  L N

M O N T R E A L  S T

R I O  D E  J A N E I R O

VA L PA R A I S O

R I C C O  S T

R E D  R I V E R  AV E

A
M

A
N

D
O

 S
T

D U L C I N E A  AV E

W  T R E N TO N  R D

T I E R R A  D U L C E  D R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

SUBDIVISIONS

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

FARMED PROJECTS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
RP



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
HERNANDEZ MARIO F & MARIO JR 
4305 LINDA VISTA ST 
PHARR, TX 78577-9588 
 
VASQUEZ PATRICIO JR 
3721 S SUGAR RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-9694 
 
RENTERIA NICHOLE ROSE & ROLANDO J JR 
3811 S SUGAR RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-9690 
 
HERNANDEZ ISRAEL 
3808 BUENOS AIRES ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7607 
 
CINDO JUAN J 
3804 BUENOS AIRES ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7607 
 
POWERS ADRIANA RODRIGUEZ 
938 VISTA SERENA 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78260 
 
MARQUEZ VANESSA 
5423 S NATOMA AVE 
CHICAGO, IL 60638-2411 
 
SALINAS MARGARITA GUZMAN 
PO BOX 3160 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-3160 
 
ESTIMBO CELIA 
1708 RIO DE JANEIRO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7619 
 
SANCHEZ ORLANDO & MARISELA 
1429 EVA 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2179 
 
TEJU CINIMOL & TEJU THOMAS 
1422 RICCO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2197 
 
SAUCEDA NATALIE J A/K/A NATALIE J SANCHEZ & 
ROGELIO SANCHEZ 
1430 RICCO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2197 
 

ANZALDUA HECTOR D & ESMERALDA NUNEZ 
1429 RICCO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2178 
 
1ST VALUE CAPITAL LLC 
1505 PAMPLONA ST APT 1 
PHARR, TX 78577 
 
MUTH WILLIAM C 
3819 S SUGAR RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-9889 
 
GUTIERREZ FELIX & SANDRA GARCIA 
3735 BLANCA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
GARZA JERRY LEE 
1817 E ALBERTA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2094 
 
RIVERA SALVADOR M JR & MARIFE 
3745 BIANCA 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2304 
 
GONZALEZ TONY 
3734 BIANCA 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
ESCOBEDO HEATHER & DAVID 
1408 EVA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2179 
 
PEQUENO RUBY J 
4806 MAYA DR 
SAN JUAN, TX 78589-5002 
 
GARCIA DANIEL 
3722 BUENOS AIRES ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7605 
 
LOPEZ RUDY JR & JANIE A 
4831 E IOWA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-2702 
 
ALMANZA GLORIA A & MARIA E GONZALEZ 
1435 EVA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2179 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
GOMEZ CESAR H & MARTHA B 
1424 EVA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2179 
 
MEDINA JORGE J 
1432 EVA 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2179 
 
ROCHA CLAUDIA M 
1330 EVA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2134 
 
GARZA GUILLERMO JR 
3812 BUENOS AIRES ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7607 
 
VPH INVESTMENTS LLC 
PO BOX 623 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0623 
 
FLORES GLORIA D & THELMA BANDA 
201 E LOVETT ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3443 
 
FARMED PROJECTS LLC 
5 OLD ORCHARD RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78503 
 
DAVALOS CARLOS KEITH 
3712 S SUGAR RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
DIAZ EDWARD B 
6613 N 24TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-4257 
 
JAR GROUP  INVESTMENTS LP 
3907 S SUGAR RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-9888 
 
YSQUIERDO ALVARO & SONIA ZAPATA 
1416 EVA 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2179 
 
KRSKA ELLEN ET AL 
1013 W TRENTON RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-3556 
 

KRSKA ELLEN I ETAL 
1713 S DILWORTH RD 
HARLINGEN, TX 78552-3866 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











Rezoning Request Site Photo 
FARMED PROJECTS LLC 

3902 South Sugar Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

March 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 2.00 acre tract of land, more or less, being the East 2.00 

acres of the West 2.68 acres of the South ½ of Lot 8, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 501 East Rogers Road, as requested by Diana Ortiz on 

behalf of Hieh Nyugen 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the north side of East Rogers Road, approximately 1,280 ft. east of 

North Closner Boulevard. The property has 132 ft, of frontage on East Rogers Road and 640 ft. of 

depth for a total lot area of 2.00 gross acres. The lot is currently vacant. The requested zoning 

designation is the highest intensity residential district and allows for single and multifamily 

residential uses. The proposed use is for a multifamily development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Suburban (RS) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District in all directions. The lot is currently vacant. The future land 

use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on January 25, 2023. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change for multifamily units. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 36 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor and one against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends denial of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning, residential densities, 

and land use. The requested zoning is inconsistent with adjacent zoning. Adjacent land uses are all 

single-family detached residential on large lots. The proposed multifamily development is entirely 

out of character with adjacent land uses. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future 

Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning   



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 3/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 4/04/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 3/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Hieh Nyugen 

 

AGENT: Diana Ortiz 

 

LEGAL: A 2.00 acre tract of land, more or less, being the East 2.00 acres of 

the West 2.68 acres of the South ½ of Lot 8, Section 244, Texas-

Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 501 East Rogers Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 2.00 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 East – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends denial of the Rezoning Request from Residential, 

Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) 

District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

HIEH NYUGEN 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of single-family 

residential and vacant land. 

2. The proposed multifamily use is inconsistent with adjacent land uses. 

3. Adjacent zoning is entirely Residential, Suburban (RS) District. The proposed zoning 

is Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District. If approved, this would constitute 

spot zoning and should be avoided. 

4. Adjacent property owners and the character of this area should be considered and 

protected. 

5. Increased housing supply is needed in the community. 

6. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends denial of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The 

existing and adjacent zoning is the lowest-density residential district. The requested zoning is the 

highest-density residential district and incongruous with adjacent zoning. Adjacent land uses are 

all suburban-style homes on large lots. The proposed development, based on the site plan 

submitted by the applicant, would be among the highest intensity residential uses in the City and 

is out of character with the adjacent lots and surrounding area for this location.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 36 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor and one against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



DIANA_ORTIZ_SITE_230224

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

DIANA ORTIZ - HIEH NYUGEN

CITY LIMITS

DIANA_ORTIZ_SITE_230224

1 in = 9,000 ft

®

EDINBURG DEVELOPMENT



5

5

55

5

5

55

5

4

4

2

1

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

1

2

1

1

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

78
77
76

62
6160

59
46
45
44
43

42

29282726 23

4321

1

22

15

13

86

212019 18 17

74
72

65

6358

56

49
47

40
38

33

31
24

75

73

66

6457

55

50
48

39

32

30 25

71
70
69
68
6754

53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10

9

2

1

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3

4

7

2

6

6

15
15

15

15
15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

11

1

13

15 15

1A

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

11

6

11

0

4

3

2

1

21

1716

21

1514
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

27
2625

5

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
461

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

3 2

25

28 27

43 44
1

5

12

K E YS TO N E  S T

N
C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
L

N

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

S TO N E H I L L

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

W
S O N O M A

AV E

W G O L D E N
G AT E AV E

C H O K E
C A N YO N

S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C U L L E N  S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R DW
R O G E R S R D

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

IL

E M O N T E C R I S TO R D

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

DIANA ORTIZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



5

5

55

5

5

55

5

4

4

2

1

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

1

2

1

1

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

78
77
76

62
6160

59
46
45
44
43

42

29282726 23

4321

1

22

15

13

86

212019 18 17

74
72

65

6358

56

49
47

40
38

33

31
24

75

73

66

6457

55

50
48

39

32

30 25

71
70
69
68
6754

53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10

9

2

1

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3

4

7

2

6

6

15
15

15

15
15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

11

1

13

15 15

1A

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

11

6

11

0

4

3

2

1

21

1716

21

1514
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

27
2625

5

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
461

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

3 2

25

28 27

43 44
1

5

12

K E YS TO N E  S T

N
C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
L

N

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

S TO N E H I L L

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

W
S O N O M A

AV E

W G O L D E N
G AT E AV E

C H O K E
C A N YO N

S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C U L L E N  S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R DW
R O G E R S R D

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

IL

E M O N T E C R I S TO R D

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

DIANA ORTIZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



5

5

55

5

5

55

5

4

4

2

1

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

1

2

1

1

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

78
77
76

62
6160

59
46
45
44
43

42

29282726 23

4321

1

22

15

13

86

212019 18 17

74
72

65

6358

56

49
47

40
38

33

31
24

75

73

66

6457

55

50
48

39

32

30 25

71
70
69
68
6754

53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10

9

2

1

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3

4

7

2

6

6

15
15

15

15
15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

11

1

13

15 15

1A

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

11

6

11

0

4

3

2

1

21

1716

21

1514
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

27
2625

5

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
461

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

3 2

25

28 27

43 44
1

5

12

K E YS TO N E  S T

N
C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
L

N

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

S TO N E H I L L

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

W
S O N O M A

AV E

W G O L D E N
G AT E AV E

C H O K E
C A N YO N

S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C U L L E N  S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R DW
R O G E R S R D

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

IL

E M O N T E C R I S TO R D

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

DIANA ORTIZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



5

5

55

5

5

55

5

4

4

2

1

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

1

2

1

1

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

78
77
76

62
6160

59
46
45
44
43

42

29282726 23

4321

1

22

15

13

86

212019 18 17

74
72

65

6358

56

49
47

40
38

33

31
24

75

73

66

6457

55

50
48

39

32

30 25

71
70
69
68
6754

53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10

9

2

1

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3

4

7

2

6

6

15
15

15

15
15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

11

1

13

15 15

1A

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

11

6

11

0

4

3

2

1

21

1716

21

1514
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

27
2625

5

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
461

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

3 2

25

28 27

43 44
1

5

12

K E YS TO N E  S T

N
C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
L

N

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

S TO N E H I L L

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

W
S O N O M A

AV E

W G O L D E N
G AT E AV E

C H O K E
C A N YO N

S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C U L L E N  S T

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T

C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R DW
R O G E R S R D

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

IL

E M O N T E C R I S TO R D

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

SUBDIVISIONS

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

DIANA ORTIZ

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE





ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
LUBIN LORENA 
422 E ROGERS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7887 
 
STEWART CHARLES W & MARIA DEL LOURDES 
PO BOX 3598 
MCALLEN, TX 78502-3598 
 
OROCIO JORGE & KARINA 
2708 S WARE RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78503-8491 
 
PENA MAYRA Y 
719 ROYAL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6367 
 
LOPEZ JUAN M & DAITTRA M 
615 E ROGERS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8264 
 
GAYTAN JOHNNY & YVETTE 
3011 N ROEGIERS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8628 
 
BALDERAS VERONICA M 
2922 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7404 
 
SALINAS RICARDO V & SANDRA R 
2910 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7404 
 
GARCIA ERICA 
338 KEYSTONE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7935 
 
MORENO JENNIFER 
2826 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7403 
 
BLANCO CYNTHIA ANN 
2820 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7403 
 
GONZALEZ AGUSTIN 
2814 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7403 
 

QUIROZ BLANCA L 
2808 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7403 
 
JIMENEZ ROSALVA T & JUAN F 
1500 N CLOSNER BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-3872 
 
REYES ANITA 
2813 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7446 
 
ULLOA FRANCISCO JAVIER 
2819 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7446 
 
TAPIA JESUS 
2916 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7404 
 
ORTIZ ADELINA M 
2904 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7404 
 
MORALES DANIEL & YOLANDA Y 
2802 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7403 
 
CEPEDA JAVIER & ERNESTINA 
333 STONEHILL 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6448 
 
HERNANDEZ FEDERICO U & YADIRA MONTES 
339 STONEHILL ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6448 
 
MARTINEZ LORENA G & JOEL G CARRIZALES 
2928 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7404 
 
GONZALEZ JOSE S JR 
2915 STONEVIEW DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7447 
 
CHAVEZ JOSEPHINE 
2909 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7447 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
SORIANO MACARIO I PENA & IRMA VASQUEZ 
2921 STONEVIEW ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7447 
 
BELTRAN RELMBELI AKA CONTRERAS & 
410 GLASSCOCK 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2587 
 
ELIZONDO RAFAEL & BLANCA G 
104 E WELLS ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2566 
 
ELIZONDO SILVANO RAFAEL 
414 GLASSCOCK 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2587 
 
REYES-PAZ JOSE C 
3016 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8131 
 
RAMIREZ JOSE A JR & PATRICIA 
3020 STONEVIEW 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8131 
 
GARZA GABRIEL H 
2026 E CANTON RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
RUSHMORE CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT GROUP 
INC 
810 STANFORD COURT 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8534 
 
SALAZAR JOSE & BERTA ALICIA 
1821 W ROGERS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
VENTO JAVIER 
10620 CIBOLO DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-4251 
 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK 
PO BOX 810 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0810 
 
DILLARD WILLIAM SCOTT 
4205 LEBANON LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7748 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Daniel Austin Colina <dcolina@cityofedinburg.com>

Rezoning 501 E Rogers
Jenifer Moreno <jen1981.jm@gmail.com> Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 1:50 PM
To: planning@cityofedinburg.com

Please be advised that I am against the rezoning of this area.

Thank you,
Jenifer Moreno







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
HIEH NYUGEN  

501 East Rogers Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

March 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, Multifamily 

and Urban (RM) District, being the east 5.000 acre tract of land, out of Lot 15, Block 37, Santa Cruz 

Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 905 East Davis Road, as requested by Abakwa Partners 

LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the north side of East Davis Road, approximately 1,850 ft. east of the North 

Interstate 69C Frontage Road. The property has 150 ft. of frontage on East Davis Road and 1,452 ft. 

of depth for a total lot area of 5.00 gross acres. There is a single-family detached residential structure 

on the property. The requested zoning designation is the highest intensity residential district and allows 

for single and multifamily residential uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for apartments 

at this location. 

The property was rezoned from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial, General (CG) on September 

3, 2019. The proposed commercial uses from that time never materialized and have resulted in a 

nonconforming lot. Adjacent zoning is Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to the north and 

west; Residential, Suburban (RS) and Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to the east; and Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District to the south. The lot contains a single-family detached residential 

structure that has been abandoned for some time. The future land use designation at this location was 

changed from Auto-Urban Uses to Commercial Uses when the property was rezoned in 2019. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on January 30, 2023. The applicant 

indicated that the reason for the zone change is for the development of an apartment complex. A site 

plan submitted by the applicant shows a high-density apartment complex with 150 units in 5 three-

story residential buildings with 36 units each. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 18 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 2, 

2023, and had received no comments in favor and two against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends denial of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning, residential densities, and 

land use. All adjacent land uses to the subject property are low-density single-family uses. The intended 

land use is high-density multifamily and inconsistent with all adjacent uses. The requested zoning is 

out of character with zoning in this area. Land to the south belongs to the City of Edinburg and ECISD 

and will be used for institutional developments. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future 

Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning   



   

 

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 3/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 4/04/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 3/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Abakwa Partners LLC 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: The east 5.000 acre tract of land, out of Lot 15, Block 37, Santa Cruz 

Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 905 East Davis Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 5.00 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Single-family Residential 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial, General (CG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

 South – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) 

 East – Residential, Suburban (RS) and Residential, Primary (RP) 

 West – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Commercial Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends denial of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, 

General (CG) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) 

District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of low-density single-

family residential with vacant land to the south. 

2. The proposed multifamily use is inconsistent with adjacent land uses. 

3. Proposed residential densities are out of character with adjacent land uses. 

4. Adjacent property owners and the character of this area should be considered and 

protected. 

5. Land to the south of this property, across East Davis Road, belongs to the City of 

Edinburg and will likely be the location of future institutional uses. 

6. Increased housing supply is needed in the community. 

7. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends denial of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent land uses and residential 

densities. Adjacent land uses are low-density residential uses. The proposed development would 

be among the highest-density residential developments in the City and incongruous with adjacent 

uses. Adjacent land uses are all suburban-style homes on large lots. The proposed development is 

out of character with the adjacent uses and surrounding area for this location.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 18 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor and two against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



ABAKWA_PARTNERS_SITE_230221

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC

CITY LIMITS

ABAKWA_PARTNERS_SITE_230221

1 in = 9,000 ft

®

EDINBURG DEVELOPMENT



0

0

1

0

0 0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0 0 0 0

0

0

42

19

18

3511

9

22 46

41

39

27

29

16

10 33
34

4

1 2 20

37

36

24

25

328

5

21 23

40

38

26

28

30

15

17

2

7

6

4544

43

42

3112

13

14
1010111515

16 16
16

16

16

17

18

18

18

2 2

2

2

11

1

1

3 7 8 9

11

10

1

0

1

18

67
7

42
43

40

1
2
3

54
53

12
41

66 52

0

68
11

2
1

0

34

2

40

41

41

41

0

1

40

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

N
 L

U
Z

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 P

E
D

A
S

O
 D

E
L

S
O

L
 S

T

N
R

A
Y

O
D

E
L

S
O

L
S

T

N
G

IR
A

D
E

L
S

O
L

S
T

N
 P

L
A

Y
A

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

G
O

L
D

A
V

E

E  C O S TA  D E L  S O L  AV E

E V I L L A D E L
S O L AV E

E  DAV I S  R D

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 A
V

E

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
 D

R

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

E  F L A G  D R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



0

0

1

0

0 0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0 0 0 0

0

0

42

19

18

3511

9

22 46

41

39

27

29

16

10 33
34

4

1 2 20

37

36

24

25

328

5

21 23

40

38

26

28

30

15

17

2

7

6

4544

43

42

3112

13

14
1010111515

16 16
16

16

16

17

18

18

18

2 2

2

2

11

1

1

3 7 8 9

11

10

1

0

1

18

67
7

42
43

40

1
2
3

54
53

12
41

66 52

0

68
11

2
1

0

34

2

40

41

41

41

0

1

40

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

N
 L

U
Z

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 P

E
D

A
S

O
 D

E
L

S
O

L
 S

T

N
R

A
Y

O
D

E
L

S
O

L
S

T

N
G

IR
A

D
E

L
S

O
L

S
T

N
 P

L
A

Y
A

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

G
O

L
D

A
V

E

E  C O S TA  D E L  S O L  AV E

E V I L L A D E L
S O L AV E

E  DAV I S  R D

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 A
V

E

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
 D

R

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

E  F L A G  D R

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



0

0

1

0

0 0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0 0 0 0

0

0

42

19

18

3511

9

22 46

41

39

27

29

16

10 33
34

4

1 2 20

37

36

24

25

328

5

21 23

40

38

26

28

30

15

17

2

7

6

4544

43

42

3112

13

14
1010111515

16 16
16

16

16

17

18

18

18

2 2

2

2

11

1

1

3 7 8 9

11

10

1

0

1

18

67
7

42
43

40

1
2
3

54
53

12
41

66 52

0

68
11

2
1

0

34

2

40

41

41

41

0

1

40

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

N
 L

U
Z

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 P

E
D

A
S

O
 D

E
L

S
O

L
 S

T

N
R

A
Y

O
D

E
L

S
O

L
S

T

N
G

IR
A

D
E

L
S

O
L

S
T

N
 P

L
A

Y
A

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

G
O

L
D

A
V

E

E  C O S TA  D E L  S O L  AV E

E V I L L A D E L
S O L AV E

E  DAV I S  R D

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

 A
V

E

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
 D

R

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

E  F L A G  D R

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



0

0

1

0

0 0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0 0 0 0

0

0

42

19

18

3511

9

22 46

41

39

27

29

16

10 33
34

4

1 2 20

37

36

24

25

328

5

21 23

40

38

26

28

30

15

17

2

7

6

4544

43

42

3112

13

14
1010111515

16 16
16

16

16

17

18

18

18

2 2

2

2

11

1

1

3 7 8 9

11

10

1

0

1

18

67
7

42
43

40

1
2
3

54
53

12
41

66 52

0

68
11

2
1

0

34

2

40

41

41

41

0

1

40

E  R A M S E Y E R  R D

N
 L

U
Z

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 P

E
D

A
S

O
 D

E
L

S
O

L
 S

T

N
R

A
Y

O
D

E
L

S
O

L
S

T

N
G

IR
A

D
E

L
S

O
L

S
T

N
 P

L
A

Y
A

 D
E

L
S

O
L

 S
T

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

G
O

L
D

A
V

E

E  C O S TA  D E L  S O L  AV E

E V I L L A D E L
S O L AV E

E  DAV I S  R D

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

A
V

E

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
 D

R

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

J
A

S
M

A
N

 R
D

E  F L A G  D R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

SUBDIVISIONS

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE





ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC 
9950 WESTPARK DR STE 124 
HOUSTON, TX 77063 
 
BALDAZO ADELA 
5411 VICTORY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8691 
 
CASAS ELIAS 
801 E DAVIS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9685 
 
CASAS ENRIQUE & JOSEFA S 
801 E DAVIS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9685 
 
E & S CHAPA INVESTMENTS LLC 
2400 PALMHURST DR 
PALMHURST, TX 78573-8348 
 
GALLARDO RICARDO & SIMON 
704 W GORE AVE 
PHARR, TX 78577-5212 
 
GOMEZ SAN JUANITA C 
711 E DAVIS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9699 
 
GONZALEZ MANUEL JR & GUADALUPE SAUCEDA 
5303 VICTORY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-7535 
 
GONZALEZ RUBEN ROBERTO 
5204 N VICTORY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
IGLESIA CRISTIANA BETESDA 
1005 E DAVIS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-9683 
 
MONTALVO SAMUEL III & MARIA 
1922 MEADOW WAY DR 
MISSION, TX 78572-7728 
 
ORTIZ REYNALDO & ARACELI 
5304 VICTORY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-4065 
 

RAMOS GILBERTO & THELMA 
PO BOX 2166 
SAN JUAN, TX 78589-7166 
 
RINES LUCY W 
PO BOX 273 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0273 
 
TIJERINA PATRICIA  ETAL 
5202 VICTORY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-8690 
 
VARGAS SILVESTRE JR & MARY 
5201 VICTORY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-4070 
 
VASQUEZ MARCO A ETAL 
1104 FLAG DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
VILLARREAL RUBEN & MIRIAM 
5409 VICTORY AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 



Daniel Austin Colina <dcolina@cityofedinburg.com>

Rezoning protest
reyortiz <reyortiz@prodigy.net> Sun, Mar 5, 2023 at 9:50 PM
To: planning@cityofedinburg.com

I,  Reynaldo Ortiz current resident on the zone affected by the rezoning request  from commecial to residential multifamily
of the east 5.000 acre tract of land out of lot 15 , block 37, Santa Cruz Gardens unit No. 2 subdivision,  located at 905
East Davis Rd. hereby extend my notification to the city of Edinburg that I declare myself in total AGAINST such rezoning
request.

https://www.google.com/maps/search/905+East+Davis+Rd?entry=gmail&source=g


   

  

 

Planning & Zoning 
415 West University Drive 

Edinburg, Texas  78539 

(956) 388-8202 

https://cityofedinburg.com 

Phone call from Jaynie Gomez (jayniegomez@gmail.com) was 

received with comments AGAINST this request on March 7, 2023, at 

10:00 AM. 

 By:  D. Austin Colina, Planner I 

 

 

 

 

 

  







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
ABAKWA PARTNERS LLC  

905 East Davis Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

March 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots A, B, C, D, and E, McColl Manor Subdivision, located 

at 2622, 2614, 2610, 2606, and 2602 North McColl Road, as requested by Mario A. Salinas, PE, 

on behalf of Yosvasq, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The properties are located on the east side of North McColl Road at the intersections of McColl 

Road with Primrose Avenue and Larkspur Avenue. The properties are five lots in the McColl 

Manor Subdivision and are currently vacant. The requested zoning designation is the highest 

intensity residential district and allows for single and multifamily residential uses on the subject 

property. The proposed use is for multiplexes on these lots. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the north, south, and west, and Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) District to the east. The future land use designation is for Commercial Uses. 

The original intent for this subdivision was to have commercial developments along North McColl 

Road. The intent is now to have an expansion of the multifamily uses existing to the east of these 

locations. Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on February 7, 2023. 

The applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is to allow for multifamily development 

to extend to these locations. No site plans for these lots have been received. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 35 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Rezoning Request from Commercial, 

Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent 

zoning and land use to the west. An extension of the existing multifamily residential uses and zoning 

should not present a conflict or compromise the character of this subdivision. Any residential 

development on these lots must take access from adjacent minor streets to comply with UDC 

requirements; Lots B and E would have to take . The proposed zoning, however, is not in keeping 

with the Future Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning   



   

 

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 3/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 4/04/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 3/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Yosvasq, LLC 

 

AGENT: Mario A. Salinas, PE (MAS Engineering) 

 

LEGAL: Lots A, B, C, D, and E, McColl Manor Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 2622, 2614, 2610, 2606, and 2602 North McColl Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 9,668.10 sf, 8,125.00 sf, 9,062.50 sf, 9,287.50 sf, 7,200.00 sf 

(43,343.10 sf total) 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 East – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) 

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Commercial Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: Sharyland WSC Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

YOSVASQ, LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. Original plans for this subdivision intended commercial uses on North McColl Road, but 

developed never occurred, and lots are vacant. 

2. The proposed multifamily use is consistent with adjacent land uses in this subdivision. 

3. Proposed land use should not present a conflict or change the character of the 

neighborhood. 

4. Residential access on McColl Road, a high-speed principal arterial street, would be 

prohibited by the UDC for these lots if rezoning is approved. Residential development on 

the subject property would be limited to access from Larkspur or Primrose Avenues. 

5. Increased housing supply is needed in the community. 

6. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land 

uses. This change should not present a conflict or change the existing character of this subdivision.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 35 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



MARIO_SALINAS_SITE_230221

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

DIANA ORTIZ - HIEH NYUGEN

CITY LIMITS

MARIO_SALINAS_SITE_230221

1 in = 9,000 ft

®

EDINBURG DEVELOPMENT



30

149152

72

16

13

32

33

34

6

18

2

1

1423

25

27

26

17

3

8

10

5

13

24

30

31

7

20

19

2

10

12 9

8

3

4

5

12

15

16

17

12

20

7

16

11

13

22

28

36

14

35

9

11

4

14

7

21

16

15

6

6

19

15

7

29

1

5

10 10

28 33 35

10

10

10

32

311

13 141
140
139

143

1618

24

9

2

3726

4 5

1

4

1223

8

10

1 3

9

13

6

6 7

4

6

9

10

61

103
104
105
106

101
100

7710
138

144
3

2

3651

52 35 26

25

24
6

37

34

29

274

2

50

53

33

30

28

5

3
3

0

102

75
74

76

78

60

56

64 70

43

1112

107

8

145
146
147
148

14
9

142 5

7

14

59

57

67

5

2017
18 19

6

7

58

6
73

11

22
16

35

33

28

7

5

8

1

3

26
12

15
21

36

25
2413

14 23 32
31
30
29

4
3
2
1

34

27
37

9

6

38

5

2

4

18

5 5 5 5

21

5 6

6

6

19

10

10

1010

A

17

8

8

8

8

8 8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

15

15

1515151515

15

1515151515

15

15

15

15

15

54

8

8

2

1

1
84 83

4

16

14

20
19

391

86

13 13 13

52

50

59

57

55

21

34

10
9
8

6

12

43

48
47

53

73
74
75

2
3

28

27

26

25

14

31

5

11

15

13

17

30

38

82

67

90 88 81

61

66

70

65

68
69

20

19

2112

17

15

24

6

22

13

11

18

44

4

4

44 4

11

13
16

16

16

16 16

1

16

16

16
16

16

16

16

16

16

2

16

1212

12

11

56

0

63
64

5

4

3

2

24

10

9

4

1

14

14

14

2

11

78

80

44

12

12

12

12

79

45

40

51

49

54

58
3

3

2

4

7

0

46

41 14

14

14

76

28
27
26

18
22

32

16

1

30

7

5

23

31

29

8
111111

71

77

11 11 1112 112 1

11

11

11

55

56

29

35
36
37

72

25

23

33

11

11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11

12131415171819202122
C

D
23 24 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

35

37

38

39404142434445464748A

0

E

B

13

42

0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10111213 14

34 3332313029282726252423222120

16 17

1819

14

10

1

5

16

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

O
P

A
L

 S
T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

R E Y E S  L N

Z I R C O N  D R

F R A N
B OY L L A N  S T

W  R O G E R S  R D

E
U

C
A

L
IP

T
O

S
T

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

S
U

A
Z

E
S

T

F
E

R
N

A
V

E

B I G
VA L L E Y
C I R

B
A

H
A

M
A

S
 D

RA
R

U
B

A
D

R

S
N

A
P

P
E

R
D

R

A LVA C A N  S T

O
P

A
L

 D
R

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

P R I M R O S E  AV E

L A R K S P U R AV E

W I N D S O R  S T

R
A

N
G

E
L

 D
R

F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

 S
T

R
O

E
L

 B
A

Z
A

N
 R

D

L
O

N
G

O
R

IA
 L

N

N
E

L
L

IE
 A

V
E

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO A. SALINAS, PE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



30

149152

72

16

13

32

33

34

6

18

2

1

1423

25

27

26

17

3

8

10

5

13

24

30

31

7

20

19

2

10

12 9

8

3

4

5

12

15

16

17

12

20

7

16

11

13

22

28

36

14

35

9

11

4

14

7

21

16

15

6

6

19

15

7

29

1

5

10 10

28 33 35

10

10

10

32

311

13 141
140
139

143

1618

24

9

2

3726

4 5

1

4

1223

8

10

1 3

9

13

6

6 7

4

6

9

10

61

103
104
105
106

101
100

7710
138

144
3

2

3651

52 35 26

25

24
6

37

34

29

274

2

50

53

33

30

28

5

3
3

0

102

75
74

76

78

60

56

64 70

43

1112

107

8

145
146
147
148

14
9

142 5

7

14

59

57

67

5

2017
18 19

6

7

58

6
73

11

22
16

35

33

28

7

5

8

1

3

26
12

15
21

36

25
2413

14 23 32
31
30
29

4
3
2
1

34

27
37

9

6

38

5

2

4

18

5 5 5 5

21

5 6

6

6

19

10

10

1010

A

17

8

8

8

8

8 8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

15

15

1515151515

15

1515151515

15

15

15

15

15

54

8

8

2

1

1
84 83

4

16

14

20
19

391

86

13 13 13

52

50

59

57

55

21

34

10
9
8

6

12

43

48
47

53

73
74
75

2
3

28

27

26

25

14

31

5

11

15

13

17

30

38

82

67

90 88 81

61

66

70

65

68
69

20

19

2112

17

15

24

6

22

13

11

18

44

4

4

44 4

11

13
16

16

16

16 16

1

16

16

16
16

16

16

16

16

16

2

16

1212

12

11

56

0

63
64

5

4

3

2

24

10

9

4

1

14

14

14

2

11

78

80

44

12

12

12

12

79

45

40

51

49

54

58
3

3

2

4

7

0

46

41 14

14

14

76

28
27
26

18
22

32

16

1

30

7

5

23

31

29

8
111111

71

77

11 11 1112 112 1

11

11

11

55

56

29

35
36
37

72

25

23

33

11

11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11

12131415171819202122
C

D
23 24 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

35

37

38

39404142434445464748A

0

E

B

13

42

0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10111213 14

34 3332313029282726252423222120

16 17

1819

14

10

1

5

16

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

O
P

A
L

 S
T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

R E Y E S  L N

Z I R C O N  D R

F R A N
B OY L L A N  S T

W  R O G E R S  R D

E
U

C
A

L
IP

T
O

S
T

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

S
U

A
Z

E
S

T

F
E

R
N

A
V

E

B I G
VA L L E Y
C I R

B
A

H
A

M
A

S
 D

RA
R

U
B

A
D

R

S
N

A
P

P
E

R
D

R

A LVA C A N  S T

O
P

A
L

 D
R

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

P R I M R O S E  AV E

L A R K S P U R AV E

W I N D S O R  S T

R
A

N
G

E
L

 D
R

F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

 S
T

R
O

E
L

 B
A

Z
A

N
 R

D

L
O

N
G

O
R

IA
 L

N

N
E

L
L

IE
 A

V
E

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO A. SALINAS, PE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



30

149152

72

16

13

32

33

34

6

18

2

1

1423

25

27

26

17

3

8

10

5

13

24

30

31

7

20

19

2

10

12 9

8

3

4

5

12

15

16

17

12

20

7

16

11

13

22

28

36

14

35

9

11

4

14

7

21

16

15

6

6

19

15

7

29

1

5

10 10

28 33 35

10

10

10

32

311

13 141
140
139

143

1618

24

9

2

3726

4 5

1

4

1223

8

10

1 3

9

13

6

6 7

4

6

9

10

61

103
104
105
106

101
100

7710
138

144
3

2

3651

52 35 26

25

24
6

37

34

29

274

2

50

53

33

30

28

5

3
3

0

102

75
74

76

78

60

56

64 70

43

1112

107

8

145
146
147
148

14
9

142 5

7

14

59

57

67

5

2017
18 19

6

7

58

6
73

11

22
16

35

33

28

7

5

8

1

3

26
12

15
21

36

25
2413

14 23 32
31
30
29

4
3
2
1

34

27
37

9

6

38

5

2

4

18

5 5 5 5

21

5 6

6

6

19

10

10

1010

A

17

8

8

8

8

8 8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

15

15

1515151515

15

1515151515

15

15

15

15

15

54

8

8

2

1

1
84 83

4

16

14

20
19

391

86

13 13 13

52

50

59

57

55

21

34

10
9
8

6

12

43

48
47

53

73
74
75

2
3

28

27

26

25

14

31

5

11

15

13

17

30

38

82

67

90 88 81

61

66

70

65

68
69

20

19

2112

17

15

24

6

22

13

11

18

44

4

4

44 4

11

13
16

16

16

16 16

1

16

16

16
16

16

16

16

16

16

2

16

1212

12

11

56

0

63
64

5

4

3

2

24

10

9

4

1

14

14

14

2

11

78

80

44

12

12

12

12

79

45

40

51

49

54

58
3

3

2

4

7

0

46

41 14

14

14

76

28
27
26

18
22

32

16

1

30

7

5

23

31

29

8
111111

71

77

11 11 1112 112 1

11

11

11

55

56

29

35
36
37

72

25

23

33

11

11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11

12131415171819202122
C

D
23 24 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

35

37

38

39404142434445464748A

0

E

B

13

42

0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10111213 14

34 3332313029282726252423222120

16 17

1819

14

10

1

5

16

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

O
P

A
L

 S
T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

R E Y E S  L N

Z I R C O N  D R

F R A N
B OY L L A N  S T

W  R O G E R S  R D

E
U

C
A

L
IP

T
O

S
T

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

S
U

A
Z

E
S

T

F
E

R
N

A
V

E

B I G
VA L L E Y
C I R

B
A

H
A

M
A

S
 D

RA
R

U
B

A
D

R

S
N

A
P

P
E

R
D

R

A LVA C A N  S T

O
P

A
L

 D
R

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

P R I M R O S E  AV E

L A R K S P U R AV E

W I N D S O R  S T

R
A

N
G

E
L

 D
R

F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

 S
T

R
O

E
L

 B
A

Z
A

N
 R

D

L
O

N
G

O
R

IA
 L

N

N
E

L
L

IE
 A

V
E

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO A. SALINAS, PE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



30

149152

72

16

13

32

33

34

6

18

2

1

1423

25

27

26

17

3

8

10

5

13

24

30

31

7

20

19

2

10

12 9

8

3

4

5

12

15

16

17

12

20

7

16

11

13

22

28

36

14

35

9

11

4

14

7

21

16

15

6

6

19

15

7

29

1

5

10 10

28 33 35

10

10

10

32

311

13 141
140
139

143

1618

24

9

2

3726

4 5

1

4

1223

8

10

1 3

9

13

6

6 7

4

6

9

10

61

103
104
105
106

101
100

7710
138

144
3

2

3651

52 35 26

25

24
6

37

34

29

274

2

50

53

33

30

28

5

3
3

0

102

75
74

76

78

60

56

64 70

43

1112

107

8

145
146
147
148

14
9

142 5

7

14

59

57

67

5

2017
18 19

6

7

58

6
73

11

22
16

35

33

28

7

5

8

1

3

26
12

15
21

36

25
2413

14 23 32
31
30
29

4
3
2
1

34

27
37

9

6

38

5

2

4

18

5 5 5 5

21

5 6

6

6

19

10

10

1010

A

17

8

8

8

8

8 8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

15

15

1515151515

15

1515151515

15

15

15

15

15

54

8

8

2

1

1
84 83

4

16

14

20
19

391

86

13 13 13

52

50

59

57

55

21

34

10
9
8

6

12

43

48
47

53

73
74
75

2
3

28

27

26

25

14

31

5

11

15

13

17

30

38

82

67

90 88 81

61

66

70

65

68
69

20

19

2112

17

15

24

6

22

13

11

18

44

4

4

44 4

11

13
16

16

16

16 16

1

16

16

16
16

16

16

16

16

16

2

16

1212

12

11

56

0

63
64

5

4

3

2

24

10

9

4

1

14

14

14

2

11

78

80

44

12

12

12

12

79

45

40

51

49

54

58
3

3

2

4

7

0

46

41 14

14

14

76

28
27
26

18
22

32

16

1

30

7

5

23

31

29

8
111111

71

77

11 11 1112 112 1

11

11

11

55

56

29

35
36
37

72

25

23

33

11

11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11

12131415171819202122
C

D
23 24 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34

35

37

38

39404142434445464748A

0

E

B

13

42

0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10111213 14

34 3332313029282726252423222120

16 17

1819

14

10

1

5

16

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

O
P

A
L

 S
T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

R E Y E S  L N

Z I R C O N  D R

F R A N
B OY L L A N  S T

W  R O G E R S  R D

E
U

C
A

L
IP

T
O

S
T

N
 M

C
C

O
L

L
 R

D

S
U

A
Z

E
S

T

F
E

R
N

A
V

E

B I G
VA L L E Y
C I R

B
A

H
A

M
A

S
 D

RA
R

U
B

A
D

R

S
N

A
P

P
E

R
D

R

A LVA C A N  S T

O
P

A
L

 D
R

R
U

B
Y

 S
T

P R I M R O S E  AV E

L A R K S P U R AV E

W I N D S O R  S T

R
A

N
G

E
L

 D
R

F
L

O
R

E
S

T
A

 S
T

R
O

E
L

 B
A

Z
A

N
 R

D

L
O

N
G

O
R

IA
 L

N

N
E

L
L

IE
 A

V
E

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

SUBDIVISIONS

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO A. SALINAS, PE

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE





ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
AGUILERA JOSE 
1329 W OWASSA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7054 
 
ALVARADO FELIPE & BENITA 
2510 N MCCOLL RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9451 
 
ARRIAGA OSCAR 
2016 QUEENS RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2295 
 
BOX JERRY J 
PO BOX 3376 
MCALLEN, TX 78502-3376 
 
CADENA AMADA G & JUAN JOSE 
PO BOX 1184 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1184 
 
CERDA ELISEO & DELIA R 
2528 N MCCOLL RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9451 
 
DE LEON JUAN A 
2714 E ALBERTA RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-3553 
 
DR GEORGE REAL ESTATE LLC 
2607 SOLERA DR 
MISSION, TX 78572 
 
EBEN EMMANUEL E 
1314 E 28TH ST 
MISSION, TX 78574-2800 
 
ESTRADA OMAR A 
611 SYCAMORE AVE 
MISSION, TX 78572 
 
GALVAN VICTOR M & CYNTHIA 
PO BOX 301 
LINN, TX 78563-0301 
 

GARCIA ROBERTO 
2502 N MCCOLL RD UT B 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
HIDALGO CO DRAINAGE DIST #1 
10124 GLASSCOCK RD 
MISSION, TX 78573-5910 
 
HINOJOSA JOSE RAMIRO 
1811 E MILE 2 RD 
MISSION, TX 78574 
 
IBARRA OSCAR HUGO & ANITA MENDOZA-
IBARRA 
1807 E CHANDLER CIR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
LEE DAVID R 
2611 LAKE SHORE DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7711 
 
LOPEZ GLORIA EMILIA 
2804 W ROGERS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
MILLAN DEVELOPMENT LLC 
114 E TEAROSE AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
MIRMOHAMMADI MOHAMMAD H 
801 E NOLANA AVE STE 21 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-6106 
 
NANNAFRANCHESCA MANAGEMENT INC 
430 E 162ND ST STE 305 
SOUTH HOLLAND, IL 60473 
 
OBIYO CHARLES & OLUCHI S 
1314 E 28TH ST 
MISSION, TX 78574-2800 
 
PARIKH ANUSHI 
2603 DRAKENSBURG AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
RAIYA2011 LLC 
5704 N 3RD ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2165 
 
RAIYA2011 LLC 
1218 WILLOWBROOK CRT 
SUGARLAND, TX 77479 
 
RODRIGUEZ ARTURO R & DELIA A 
2633 MCCOLL 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
RODRIGUEZ JUAN M & MARIA 
2806 N MCCOLL RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-9475 
 
RODRIGUEZ NERI 
PO BOX 2036 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-2036 
 
SAZ PROPERTIES INC 
2679 EASY ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7385 
 
TREVINO ROBERTO & MYRIAM GARZA 
3511 W MILE 17 1/2 RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-6264 
 
VERMA KIRAN 
1218 WILLOWBROOK CRT 
SUGARLAND, TX 77479 
 
VERMA KIRAN 
2801 W LARKSPUR AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-4885 
 
VILLARREAL ROEL & MELISSA 
22538 SYLVAN AVE 
BROWNSTOWN, MI 48134-9562 
 
YOSVASQ LLC 
3012 FIR AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 
 

YOSVASQ LLC 
3417 LOYOLA AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-6192 
 
ZEN EZRA NEXUS LLC 
2514 W FREDDY GONZALEZ 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7339 



   

  

 

Planning & Zoning 
415 West University Drive 

Edinburg, Texas  78539 

(956) 388-8202 

https://cityofedinburg.com 

NO RESPONSES TO LEGAL NOTICE FOR REZONING AT 

2622, 2614, 2610, 2606, AND 2602 NORTH MCCOLL RD 

HAD BEEN RECEIVED WHEN THIS PACKET WAS 

PREPARED. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  





Rezoning Request Site Photos 
YOSVASQ, LLC  

2622, 2614, 2610, 2606, and 2602 North McColl Road 



Rezoning Request Site Photos 
YOSVASQ, LLC  

2622, 2614, 2610, 2606, and 2602 North McColl Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

March 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 3.152 acre tract of land, more or less, out of Lot 3, Block 1, 

A.J. & McColl Subdivision, located at 2400 West Canton Road, as requested by SDI Engineering, 

LLC, on behalf of Raul Villarreal 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the southeast corner of the intersection of West Canton Road and Allen 

Drive, approximately 360 ft. west of South Jackson Road. The lot has an irregular shape with 590.60 

ft. of frontage on West Canton Road, 241.35 ft. of frontage on Allen Drive, and a total area of 3.152 

acres. The property is currently vacant. The requested zoning designation is the highest intensity 

residential district and allows for single and multifamily residential uses on the subject property. The 

proposed use is for townhomes on these lots. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District to the north; Residential, Primary (RP) and 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) Districts to the south; Residential, Primary (RP) and 

Commercial, General (CG) Districts to the east; and Industrial, General (IG) District to the west. The 

future land use designation is for Neighborhood Commercial Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on February 14, 2023. The applicant 

indicated that the reason for the zone change is for the construction of townhomes. Staff received a 

Subdivision Application for this location on February 6, 2023:  the proposed Las Fuentes Heights at 

Rincon, a 26-lot townhome development. This subdivision is scheduled for preliminary consideration 

by this Board at today’s meeting. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 51 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 2, 

2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Rezoning Request from Commercial, 

Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent 

zoning and land use. Multifamily zoning and uses exist to the south of the subject property. Single 

family zoning and uses exist north and south of the subject property. The proposed zoning and use is 

generally compatible with surrounding uses. The subdivision, as designed, will take access from Allen 

Drive, a minor street, and not West Canton Road, a collector street. The proposed zoning, however, is 

not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning   



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 3/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 4/04/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 3/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Raul Villarreal 

 

AGENT: SDI Engineering, LLC 

 

LEGAL: A 3.152 acre tract of land, more or less, out of Lot 3, Block 1, A.J. & 

McColl Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 2400 West Canton Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 3.152 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Single Family Attached 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) 

 South – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Residential, 

Primary (RP) 

 East – Commercial, Commercial (CG) and Residential, Primary (RP) 

 West – Industrial, General (IG) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Neighborhood Commercial Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

RAUL VILLARREAL 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. High-density multifamily uses exist to the south of the subject property. 

2. Single family uses exist north and south of the subject property. 

3. There are light industrial uses to the west and vacant land to the east. 

4. Proposed land use should not present a conflict with existing uses and is in keeping with 

the density and character with developments to the south. 

5. The proposed subdivision does not take access from West Canton Road, a collector street. 

6. Increased housing supply is needed in the community. 

7. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land 

uses. This change should not present a conflict or appreciably change the existing character of this 

area.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 51 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



SDI_ENGINEERING_SITE_230223

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RAUL VILLARREAL - SDI ENGINEERING

CITY LIMITS

SDI_ENGINEERING_SITE_230223

1 in = 9,000 ft

®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT



75

21

1

85

38

12

5

5

4 5

2

1

1

3

1

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

7

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

1

4 6
0

1

1 11

1

1

11

9 8

7

6

15

13

3

16

4

2

5

10

7
14

12

7

7

16

15

14

13

5

4

2

1

5

3

19

25

23

6

18

15

9

10

12

11

29

28

27

26

1614

13

12

24

8

17

11

22

19

12

11

10

9

8

1

16

15

14

98

7

6

5

7

6

8

2

1

4

2

10

5

3

1

13

14

15

16

3
12

1

8

7

6

5

4

172

17

19

7

5

18

6

18

20

6

4

11

9

2

20

13

11

7

10

3

1

12

12

9

20

17

19
19

20

2

6

5

4

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

59

57

50 32

27

23

18

56
55 54

60

58

26

1715108

1
82

78
19

4
81 80

79

169
7

84 83

77

64

61

48
47
46

31
30

14131211
A

3449
33

34

36

24

6

6

4

14

39

20

44

2

28

15

63

62

61

55

56

57

46

45

44

43

29

31

33

30

32

34

41

72
73
74

78

49
48

9
8
7

2
0

0

50
51

17

16
58

59
60

21
20 1939 38

37

35

28

75

4645

5
52
53

54

1

18
42

68

67

52

40

65

51

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826
25 23
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

8 9
765

1 2 3 4

3
1

1

1

2

3

4

4
3

2

10

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

16

15

14

13

12

11

10
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

16

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53 52

70

59 60

69

61 62 63 64

65

7574737271

80 79 78 77

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
65432143 44

34

7
1

0

W C A N TO N R D

W E S S E X
S T

G
A

R
Z

A
 S

T

W  H A R T  S T

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
D

A
S

H
 C

IR
P

E
L

IC
A

N
L

A
K

E
A

V
E

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

M E S A  D R
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

F
A

L
L

S
A

V
E

A N AC U
A

C
IR

S J
A

C
K

S
O

N
R

D

B R A N D I
L N

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

R O C H E S T E R
AV E

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

S
 M

IA
 L

N

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A B LV D

K
IN

G
S

 D
R

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

D
R

G
A

R
Z

A
D

R
G

A
R

Z
A

 S
T

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

AV E

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R AV E

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

 D
R

L
A

S
 C

R
U

C
E

S
 D

R

B O N N I E  D R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SDI ENGINEERING / RAUL VILLARREAL

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



75

21

1

85

38

12

5

5

4 5

2

1

1

3

1

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

7

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

1

4 6
0

1

1 11

1

1

11

9 8

7

6

15

13

3

16

4

2

5

10

7
14

12

7

7

16

15

14

13

5

4

2

1

5

3

19

25

23

6

18

15

9

10

12

11

29

28

27

26

1614

13

12

24

8

17

11

22

19

12

11

10

9

8

1

16

15

14

98

7

6

5

7

6

8

2

1

4

2

10

5

3

1

13

14

15

16

3
12

1

8

7

6

5

4

172

17

19

7

5

18

6

18

20

6

4

11

9

2

20

13

11

7

10

3

1

12

12

9

20

17

19
19

20

2

6

5

4

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

59

57

50 32

27

23

18

56
55 54

60

58

26

1715108

1
82

78
19

4
81 80

79

169
7

84 83

77

64

61

48
47
46

31
30

14131211
A

3449
33

34

36

24

6

6

4

14

39

20

44

2

28

15

63

62

61

55

56

57

46

45

44

43

29

31

33

30

32

34

41

72
73
74

78

49
48

9
8
7

2
0

0

50
51

17

16
58

59
60

21
20 1939 38

37

35

28

75

4645

5
52
53

54

1

18
42

68

67

52

40

65

51

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826
25 23
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

8 9
765

1 2 3 4

3
1

1

1

2

3

4

4
3

2

10

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

16

15

14

13

12

11

10
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

16

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53 52

70

59 60

69

61 62 63 64

65

7574737271

80 79 78 77

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
65432143 44

34

7
1

0

W C A N TO N R D

W E S S E X
S T

G
A

R
Z

A
 S

T

W  H A R T  S T

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
D

A
S

H
 C

IR
P

E
L

IC
A

N
L

A
K

E
A

V
E

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

M E S A  D R
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

F
A

L
L

S
A

V
E

A N AC U
A

C
IR

S J
A

C
K

S
O

N
R

D

B R A N D I
L N

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

R O C H E S T E R
AV E

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

S
 M

IA
 L

N

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A B LV D

K
IN

G
S

 D
R

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

D
R

G
A

R
Z

A
D

R
G

A
R

Z
A

 S
T

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

AV E

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R AV E

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

 D
R

L
A

S
 C

R
U

C
E

S
 D

R

B O N N I E  D R

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SDI ENGINEERING / RAUL VILLARREAL

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



75

21

1

85

38

12

5

5

4 5

2

1

1

3

1

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

7

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

1

4 6
0

1

1 11

1

1

11

9 8

7

6

15

13

3

16

4

2

5

10

7
14

12

7

7

16

15

14

13

5

4

2

1

5

3

19

25

23

6

18

15

9

10

12

11

29

28

27

26

1614

13

12

24

8

17

11

22

19

12

11

10

9

8

1

16

15

14

98

7

6

5

7

6

8

2

1

4

2

10

5

3

1

13

14

15

16

3
12

1

8

7

6

5

4

172

17

19

7

5

18

6

18

20

6

4

11

9

2

20

13

11

7

10

3

1

12

12

9

20

17

19
19

20

2

6

5

4

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

59

57

50 32

27

23

18

56
55 54

60

58

26

1715108

1
82

78
19

4
81 80

79

169
7

84 83

77

64

61

48
47
46

31
30

14131211
A

3449
33

34

36

24

6

6

4

14

39

20

44

2

28

15

63

62

61

55

56

57

46

45

44

43

29

31

33

30

32

34

41

72
73
74

78

49
48

9
8
7

2
0

0

50
51

17

16
58

59
60

21
20 1939 38

37

35

28

75

4645

5
52
53

54

1

18
42

68

67

52

40

65

51

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826
25 23
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

8 9
765

1 2 3 4

3
1

1

1

2

3

4

4
3

2

10

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

16

15

14

13

12

11

10
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

16

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53 52

70

59 60

69

61 62 63 64

65

7574737271

80 79 78 77

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
65432143 44

34

7
1

0

W C A N TO N R D

W E S S E X
S T

G
A

R
Z

A
 S

T

W  H A R T  S T

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
D

A
S

H
 C

IR
P

E
L

IC
A

N
L

A
K

E
A

V
E

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

M E S A  D R
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

F
A

L
L

S
A

V
E

A N AC U
A

C
IR

S J
A

C
K

S
O

N
R

D

B R A N D I
L N

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

R O C H E S T E R
AV E

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

S
 M

IA
 L

N

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A B LV D

K
IN

G
S

 D
R

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

D
R

G
A

R
Z

A
D

R
G

A
R

Z
A

 S
T

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

AV E

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R AV E

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

 D
R

L
A

S
 C

R
U

C
E

S
 D

R

B O N N I E  D R

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SDI ENGINEERING / RAUL VILLARREAL

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



75

21

1

85

38

12

5

5

4 5

2

1

1

3

1

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

7

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

1

4 6
0

1

1 11

1

1

11

9 8

7

6

15

13

3

16

4

2

5

10

7
14

12

7

7

16

15

14

13

5

4

2

1

5

3

19

25

23

6

18

15

9

10

12

11

29

28

27

26

1614

13

12

24

8

17

11

22

19

12

11

10

9

8

1

16

15

14

98

7

6

5

7

6

8

2

1

4

2

10

5

3

1

13

14

15

16

3
12

1

8

7

6

5

4

172

17

19

7

5

18

6

18

20

6

4

11

9

2

20

13

11

7

10

3

1

12

12

9

20

17

19
19

20

2

6

5

4

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

59

57

50 32

27

23

18

56
55 54

60

58

26

1715108

1
82

78
19

4
81 80

79

169
7

84 83

77

64

61

48
47
46

31
30

14131211
A

3449
33

34

36

24

6

6

4

14

39

20

44

2

28

15

63

62

61

55

56

57

46

45

44

43

29

31

33

30

32

34

41

72
73
74

78

49
48

9
8
7

2
0

0

50
51

17

16
58

59
60

21
20 1939 38

37

35

28

75

4645

5
52
53

54

1

18
42

68

67

52

40

65

51

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826
25 23
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

8 9
765

1 2 3 4

3
1

1

1

2

3

4

4
3

2

10

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

16

15

14

13

12

11

10
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

16

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53 52

70

59 60

69

61 62 63 64

65

7574737271

80 79 78 77

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
65432143 44

34

7
1

0

W C A N TO N R D

W E S S E X
S T

G
A

R
Z

A
 S

T

W  H A R T  S T

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
D

A
S

H
 C

IR
P

E
L

IC
A

N
L

A
K

E
A

V
E

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

M E S A  D R
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

F
A

L
L

S
A

V
E

A N AC U
A

C
IR

S J
A

C
K

S
O

N
R

D

B R A N D I
L N

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

R O C H E S T E R
AV E

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

S
 M

IA
 L

N

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A B LV D

K
IN

G
S

 D
R

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

D
R

G
A

R
Z

A
D

R
G

A
R

Z
A

 S
T

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

AV E

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R AV E

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

 D
R

L
A

S
 C

R
U

C
E

S
 D

R

B O N N I E  D R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

SUBDIVISIONS

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SDI ENGINEERING / RAUL VILLARREAL

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
RM

dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
14



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
LIQUITAY GINEVRA I 
12440 EMILY CRT STE 402 
SUGAR LAND, TX 77478-4539 
 
GARZA FERNANDO 
1405 N 15TH ST APT 14 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 
 
FATEHI MAZIAR 
2112 W UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2862 
 
VILLA LAS FUENTES HOME OWNER'S 
ASSOCIATION INC 
2112 W UNIVERSITY NO. 700 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-2862 
 
JETT JOHN & MICHELLE MONTANO 
2210 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0185 
 
RIVERA CLAUDIA ELIZABETH 
2214 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0185 
 
CHINTAPALLI RAMA KIRSHNA 
2304 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0124 
 
OLIVAREZ YVONNE 
2308 VANCOUVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0124 
 
CALDERON FREDDY & GRACIELA 
2309 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0124 
 
FLORES JORGE 
2312 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0124 
 
POSADAS ISAEL 
2327 RHIN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4343 
 

POSADAS ISAEL 
2327 W RHIN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4343 
 
GONZALEZ CRISTINA R 
2402 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0125 
 
ZRUBEK JUDY LYNN 
2403 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0125 
 
LEWIS THOMAS M 
2406 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0125 
 
GEORGE LOUIS & ERIKA 
2407 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0125 
 
JONES VANESSA LEE 
2411 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0125 
 
BERNAL RHASE CHRISTIAN & KASIE RAE 
2415 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
ESCAMILLA JESUS & MARTA RAMIREZ 
2501 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0126 
 
ZAVALA ADILIA L & MANUEL 
2504 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0126 
 
YBARRA JOSE A & EVA C 
2505 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0126 
 
PEREZ ISAURO JR 
2508 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0126 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
BELLO FATIMAH O & ARAMIDE M TIJANI 
2509 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0126 
 
MADRILEJOS LARMEL DIMATULAC 
2512 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0126 
 
MEZA JORGE A & EMILY GARCIA 
2516 VANCOUVER 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0126 
 
TREVINO JOSE ALFREDO 
2602 VANCOUVER AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-0186 
 
MILLER GLEN O III 
2817 FUENTE DE PAZ 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6271 
 
MEDINA GLORIA M 
2828 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
MARTINEZ ALEJANDRO THOMAS & CAROLINE 
ELIZABETH WATKINS 
2830 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
CHANG CHRONG DER 
2842 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
URIAS MARTIN ALBERTO 
2902 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4715 
 
GARZA JESUS A 
2904 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
OLAZARAN ROSALBA NORA CANABAL 
2905 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 

GARZA EVA MARIE 
2908 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
DAVILA ERICA 
2910 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
CASE SHARON 
2913 ALLEN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
BENITEZ STEPHANIE VILLANUEVA 
3528 BUDDY OWENS BLVD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-5465 
 
ALVARADO JEFFREY 
4428 N MCCOLL RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2480 
 
ROBINSON DEVELOPMENT LLC 
4516 BEN HOGAN AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78503-7334 
 
RINCON DE LAS FUENTES PROPERTY OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION 
4712 N MCCOLL RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
J PENA LAND COMPANY LTD 
5808 N 23RD ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-3957 
 
VELRA HOLDINGS LTD 
609 WATER LILLY AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-2852 
 
JACKSON HEIGHTS HOA INC 
6500 N 10TH ST STE R 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
RAN GUO & QILIN YE 
6998 LOVERS LN 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
GONZALEZ JOSE TELESFORO & 
711 STUDIO LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78542-5785 
 
GARZA JESUS ANDRES 
8801 N WARE RD 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-9641 
 
GARCIA JOSE G & RAQUEL LEAL 
925 RIO GRANDE DR 
MISSION, TX 78572-7445 
 
TIERRA RUIZ LLC 
P O BOX 4869 
TUBAC, AZ 85646-4869 
 
ANAZALDUA ALVESA P & RENE A 
PO BOX 2658 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-2658 
 
HERENCIA CAPITAL LLC 
PO BOX 720544 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
BERIT INC PEDRO VILLARREAL 
RIO VOLGA #218 
MEXICO, NULL  



  

 

Planning & Zoning 
415 West University Drive 

Edinburg, Texas  78539 

(956) 388-8202 

https://cityofedinburg.com 

NO RESPONSES TO LEGAL NOTICE FOR REZONING AT 

2400 WEST CANTON ROAD HAD BEEN RECEIVED WHEN 

THIS PACKET WAS PREPARED. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  







Proposed Development Site Renderings 
RAUL VILLARREAL  

2400 West Canton Road 



Rezoning Request Site Photo 
RAUL VILLARREAL  

2400 West Canton Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

March 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Industrial, General (IG) District to Commercial, General 

(CG) District, 6.252 acres out of Lot “G”, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 101 East 

Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf Monte Cristo Plaza II LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the northeast corner of the intersection of East Monte Cristo Road and 

North Business Highway 281 (Closner Boulevard). The lot has an irregular shape with a total area 

of 6.252 acres. The property is currently vacant. The requested zoning designation is the primary 

commercial district and accommodates a wide range of commercial uses. The proposed use is for 

an unspecified commercial development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Industrial, General (IG) District. Adjacent zoning is Commercial, 

General (CG) and Industrial, General (IG) Districts to the north and south; Industrial, General (IG) 

District to the east; and Commercial, General (CG) District to the west. The future land use 

designation is for Industrial Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on February 10, 2023. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is “for a future commercial development.”  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 10 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received one comment in favor and none against this request at the time this 

report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on March 3, 

2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from industrial, General (IG) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land use. Both commercial and 

light industrial zoning and uses exist adjacent to the subject property. Heavy commercial and light 

industrial uses are similar, and the requested zoning district is the lighter of the two in allowed 

land uses. Uses allowed in the Commercial, General (CG) District should not present a conflict at 

this location. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning   



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 3/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 3/21/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 3/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Industrial, General (IG) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: Monte Cristo Plaza II LLC 

 

AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: 6.252 acres out of Lot “G”, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 101 East Monte Cristo Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 6.252 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: General Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Industrial, General (IG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial, General (CG) and Industrial, General (IG) 

 South – Commercial, General (CG) and Industrial, General (IG) 

 East – Industrial, General (IG) 

 West – Commercial, General (CG) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Industrial Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Industrial, 

General (IG) District to Commercial, General (CG) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

MONTE CRISTO PLAZA II LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. Light industrial and heavy commercial land uses exist adjacent and nearby the subject 

property. 

2. Light industrial and heavy commercial uses are generally similar. 

3. Proposed development allowed in the requested Commercial, General (CG) District 

should not present a conflict with existing uses. 

4. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from industrial, General (IG) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. This change should 

not present a conflict or appreciably change the existing character of this area.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 10 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received one comment in favor and none against this request at the time this 

report was prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on March 3, 

2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



MONTE_CRISTO_PLAZA_II_SITE_230223

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MONTE CRISTO PLAZA II

CITY LIMITS

MONTE_CRISTO_PLAZA_II_SITE_2

1 in = 9,000 ft

®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT



3000

8

8

7

8

8

1

1

16
6160

29 27 23

15

21 1918 17

7249

31

734832

30 2510
9

2

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

7
7

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3
4

7

7

7

2

1

1

1
4

3

2

7

11

1

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

25 26

27

28

7

7

8
7

7

8

8

48

48
46 46

1 3

3

1A

46

48
48

48
484848

484746

7

47

36

1

7

7

7

7

7

8

3

8 88
8

46 46

8

7

7

6

1

6

1

7

E  M O N T E  C R I S TO  R D

N
 I - 6

9
C

N
 I - 6

9
C

S TO N E H I L L

N
BUS IN

ESS
H IG

H
W

AY
281

N
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

H
I G

H
W

A
Y

2
8

1

A C C E SS

R D

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

L A R RY  T W AY N E  W AY

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MELDEN & HUNT / MONTE CRISTO PLAZA II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 522 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



3000

8

8

7

8

8

1

1

16
6160

29 27 23

15

21 1918 17

7249

31

734832

30 2510
9

2

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

7
7

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3
4

7

7

7

2

1

1

1
4

3

2

7

11

1

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

25 26

27

28

7

7

8
7

7

8

8

48

48
46 46

1 3

3

1A

46

48
48

48
484848

484746

7

47

36

1

7

7

7

7

7

8

3

8 88
8

46 46

8

7

7

6

1

6

1

7

E  M O N T E  C R I S TO  R D

N
 I - 6

9
C

N
 I - 6

9
C

S TO N E H I L L

N
BUS IN

ESS
H IG

H
W

AY
281

N
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

H
I G

H
W

A
Y

2
8

1

A C C E SS

R D

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

L A R RY  T W AY N E  W AY

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MELDEN & HUNT / MONTE CRISTO PLAZA II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 522 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



3000

8

8

7

8

8

1

1

16
6160

29 27 23

15

21 1918 17

7249

31

734832

30 2510
9

2

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

7
7

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3
4

7

7

7

2

1

1

1
4

3

2

7

11

1

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

25 26

27

28

7

7

8
7

7

8

8

48

48
46 46

1 3

3

1A

46

48
48

48
484848

484746

7

47

36

1

7

7

7

7

7

8

3

8 88
8

46 46

8

7

7

6

1

6

1

7

E  M O N T E  C R I S TO  R D

N
 I - 6

9
C

N
 I - 6

9
C

S TO N E H I L L

N
BUS IN

ESS
H IG

H
W

AY
281

N
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

H
I G

H
W

A
Y

2
8

1

A C C E SS

R D

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

L A R RY  T W AY N E  W AY

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MELDEN & HUNT / MONTE CRISTO PLAZA II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 522 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



3000

8

8

7

8

8

1

1

16
6160

29 27 23

15

21 1918 17

7249

31

734832

30 2510
9

2

10111213

27282930

2

2

6 8 15 17

24263133

2

2

7 9 14 16

23253234

7
7

1

5 18 19

20

21
22

35
3
4

7

7

7

2

1

1

1
4

3

2

7

11

1

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

25 26

27

28

7

7

8
7

7

8

8

48

48
46 46

1 3

3

1A

46

48
48

48
484848

484746

7

47

36

1

7

7

7

7

7

8

3

8 88
8

46 46

8

7

7

6

1

6

1

7

E  M O N T E  C R I S TO  R D

N
 I - 6

9
C

N
 I - 6

9
C

S TO N E H I L L

N
BUS IN

ESS
H IG

H
W

AY
281

N
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

H
I G

H
W

A
Y

2
8

1

A C C E SS

R D

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

N
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 R

D

L A R RY  T W AY N E  W AY

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

W M O N T E
C R I S TO R D

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

SUBDIVISIONS

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MELDEN & HUNT / MONTE CRISTO PLAZA II

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 522 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE





ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
ABRAHAM ISHMAEL ISAAC TRUST 
13644 BRETON RIDGES STE F 
HOUSTON, TX 77070-6087 
 
MASAKO KOGA TRUSTEE 
1754 ABAJO DR 
MONTEREY PARK, CA 91754 
 
BS MERCEDES LLC 
1806 S CLOSNER 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-6314 
 
MARTIN FARM & RANCH SUPPLY INC 
215 E MONTE CRISTO RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-8630 
 
MONTE CRISTO PLAZA LTD 
500 CHULA VISTA ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78501-1111 
 
EDINBURG LIVESTOCK AUCTION INC 
PO BOX 1048 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1048 
 
MCALLEN JAMES A 
PO BOX 1139 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-1139 
 
EIA PROPERTIES LTD 
PO BOX 118 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0118 
 
JME ENTERPRISES 
PO BOX 99 
O FALLON, IL 62269-0099 
 
EDINBURG JOD LLC 
1200 TICES LANE 
EAST BRUNSWICK, NJ 8816 







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
MONTE CRISTO PLAZA II LLC   

101 East Monte Cristo Road 



   

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

March 14, 2023 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 18.623 acre tract being the south 19.52 acres of Lot 10, 

Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 2600 North 

Closner Boulevard, as requested by Vista Property Investments, LLC, on behalf of EIA Properties 

LTD 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The property is located on the east side of North Closner Boulevard, approximately 630 ft. south 

of East Rogers Road. The lot has 622.00 ft. of frontage on North Closner Boulevard and 1,304.20 

ft. of depth for a total area of 18.623 acres. The property is currently vacant. The requested zoning 

designation is the highest intensity residential district and allows for single and multifamily 

residential uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for a multifamily development. 

The property is currently zoned Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) Districts to the north; Commercial, 

General (CG) and Agriculture and Open Space (AO) Districts to the south; Agriculture and Open 

Space (AO) District to the east; and Commercial, General (CG) District to the west. The future 

land use designation is for Industrial and Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on February 23, 2023. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is for a multifamily development. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 23 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on location and nearby land use. 

Mixed uses and zonings surround the subject property. There is a multifamily development 

immediately southwest of this location. Location on North Closner Boulevard, a principal arterial 

street, is suited to commercial and/or multifamily developments. The proposed zoning, however, 

is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo, MPA 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning   



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 3/14/2023 

CITY COUNCIL – 4/04/2023 

DATE PREPARED – 3/06/2023 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: EIA Properties LTD 

 

AGENT: Vista Property Investments, LLC 

 

LEGAL: A 18.623 acre tract being the south 19.52 acres of Lot 10, Section 

244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 2600 North Closner Boulevard 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 18.623 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 South – Commercial, General (CG) and Agriculture and Open 

Space (AO) 

 East – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

 West – Commercial, General (CG) 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Industrial and Auto-Urban Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

EIA PROPERTIES LTD 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. Mixed zoning and land uses surround the subject property. 

2. Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District is no longer appropriate for this location. 

3. A high-density multifamily development was recently constructed to the southwest of this 

location 

4. Increased housing supply is needed in the community. 

5. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) 

District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land 

uses. This change should not present a conflict or change the existing character of this area.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 23 neighboring property owners on Thursday, March 

2, 2023, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on March 14, 2023. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



VIST_PROPERTY_INV_SITE_230224

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VISTA PROPERTY INV

CITY LIMITS

VIST_PROPERTY_INV_SITE_23022

1 in = 9,000 ft

®

EDINBURG NEW DEVELOPMENT



5

5

5

55

5

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

4

1

2

4

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

77
76

6259
46
45
44
43

29 27 23

432

1

15

13

86

21 19 17

74

65

6358

56

47

40
38

33

31

75
6457

50

4139

32

30 25

71
70
69
68

54
53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10
9

1

10 12

2729

2

6 8 15 17

243133

2

2

7 95 18 19

20
21
22

35
3
4

7

1

1

6

6

15
15

15

15

15

15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

29
30
31
32

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

22 2425 26

27
6364

65 62
28

66
67
68
69

61
60
59
58

15 15

3 3

3

33

2

1

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

1414

11

4

6

11

11

0

21

6 5 4

7

321 47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

53 51 49

54 56 58

65 63 61

66 68 70

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 2729
14

35 34 33 32 31 30

43 444240 41

11
12

13

15

16 17

10

5

12

K E YS TO N E
S T

N C
A

R
N

E
R

O
S

L
N

O
A

K
 C

R
E

E
K

C
A

N
Y

O
N

 S
T

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

R
O

C
K

Y
M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

A
V

E

S TO N E H I L L

W  R O G E R S  R D

W
S O N O M A

AV E

C U L L E N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T
C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

W S T
H E L E N A AV E

W  R U T H E R F O R D  AV E

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

I L
E  R U S S E L L  R DW  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VISTA PROPERTY INVESTMENT

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

COGO

1 in = 600 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



5

5

5

55

5

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

4

1

2

4

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

77
76

6259
46
45
44
43

29 27 23

432

1

15

13

86

21 19 17

74

65

6358

56

47

40
38

33

31

75
6457

50

4139

32

30 25

71
70
69
68

54
53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10
9

1

10 12

2729

2

6 8 15 17

243133

2

2

7 95 18 19

20
21
22

35
3
4

7

1

1

6

6

15
15

15

15

15

15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

29
30
31
32

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

22 2425 26

27
6364

65 62
28

66
67
68
69

61
60
59
58

15 15

3 3

3

33

2

1

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

1414

11

4

6

11

11

0

21

6 5 4

7

321 47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

53 51 49

54 56 58

65 63 61

66 68 70

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 2729
14

35 34 33 32 31 30

43 444240 41

11
12

13

15

16 17

10

5

12

K E YS TO N E
S T

N C
A

R
N

E
R

O
S

L
N

O
A

K
 C

R
E

E
K

C
A

N
Y

O
N

 S
T

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

R
O

C
K

Y
M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

A
V

E

S TO N E H I L L

W  R O G E R S  R D

W
S O N O M A

AV E

C U L L E N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T
C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

W S T
H E L E N A AV E

W  R U T H E R F O R D  AV E

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

I L
E  R U S S E L L  R DW  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VISTA PROPERTY INVESTMENT

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

COGO

1 in = 600 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



5

5

5

55

5

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

4

1

2

4

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

77
76

6259
46
45
44
43

29 27 23

432

1

15

13

86

21 19 17

74

65

6358

56

47

40
38

33

31

75
6457

50

4139

32

30 25

71
70
69
68

54
53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10
9

1

10 12

2729

2

6 8 15 17

243133

2

2

7 95 18 19

20
21
22

35
3
4

7

1

1

6

6

15
15

15

15

15

15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

29
30
31
32

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

22 2425 26

27
6364

65 62
28

66
67
68
69

61
60
59
58

15 15

3 3

3

33

2

1

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

1414

11

4

6

11

11

0

21

6 5 4

7

321 47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

53 51 49

54 56 58

65 63 61

66 68 70

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 2729
14

35 34 33 32 31 30

43 444240 41

11
12

13

15

16 17

10

5

12

K E YS TO N E
S T

N C
A

R
N

E
R

O
S

L
N

O
A

K
 C

R
E

E
K

C
A

N
Y

O
N

 S
T

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

R
O

C
K

Y
M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

A
V

E

S TO N E H I L L

W  R O G E R S  R D

W
S O N O M A

AV E

C U L L E N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T
C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

W S T
H E L E N A AV E

W  R U T H E R F O R D  AV E

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

I L
E  R U S S E L L  R DW  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VISTA PROPERTY INVESTMENT

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

COGO

1 in = 600 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



5

5

5

55

5

A

3

5A
5B

1212
9

9

3000

88

8

8

8

8

88

8

8

88

8

4

1

2

4

16

14

75

12
11
10
9

77
76

6259
46
45
44
43

29 27 23

432

1

15

13

86

21 19 17

74

65

6358

56

47

40
38

33

31

75
6457

50

4139

32

30 25

71
70
69
68

54
53
52
51

37
36
35
34

10
9

1

10 12

2729

2

6 8 15 17

243133

2

2

7 95 18 19

20
21
22

35
3
4

7

1

1

6

6

15
15

15

15

15

15

10

10
10

10 10

10

4

1
4

3

2

29
30
31
32

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

22 2425 26

27
6364

65 62
28

66
67
68
69

61
60
59
58

15 15

3 3

3

33

2

1

36

7

15 16

0

7

11

1414

11

4

6

11

11

0

21

6 5 4

7

321 47
46
45
44
43
42
41
40
39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27

53 51 49

54 56 58

65 63 61

66 68 70

74 72

89 87 85

90

0

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 2729
14

35 34 33 32 31 30

43 444240 41

11
12

13

15

16 17

10

5

12

K E YS TO N E
S T

N C
A

R
N

E
R

O
S

L
N

O
A

K
 C

R
E

E
K

C
A

N
Y

O
N

 S
T

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

C
A

N
Y

O
N

S
T

R
O

C
K

Y
M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

A
V

E

S TO N E H I L L

W  R O G E R S  R D

W
S O N O M A

AV E

C U L L E N
S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

G R A N D
C A N YO N

S T
C H O K E
C A N YO N
S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

E  R O G E R S
R D

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

W S T
H E L E N A AV E

W  R U T H E R F O R D  AV E

G L A S S C O C K  AV E

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
 A

V
E

S
O

Ñ
A

D
O

R
 T

R
A

I L
E  R U S S E L L  R DW  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

VISTA PROPERTY INVESTMENT

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

COGO

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 600 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
23



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

 
DGV LP 
1220 NORTHGATE LN 
MCALLEN, TX 78504-9556 
 
KONETI SRAVAN KUMAR & LIZ JANNET ALMANZA 
GARCIA 
1321 CHESHIRE COURT 
PROSPER, TX 75078-0798 
 
WW ESCONDIDO LP 
201 W HILLSIDE STE 7 
LAREDO, TX 78041-6905 
 
RGRM INVESTMENTS LLC 
2605 N CLOSNER BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-2598 
 
BIC DEVELOPMENT CORP 
3910 W FREDDY GONZALEZ DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-9308 
 
GARZA RICHARD A 
3910 W FREDDY GONZALEZ DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-9308 
 
KATZ DAVID & ROSA E 
3920 WOODLEIGH ST 
HOUSTON, TX 77023-1622 
 
RICHMOND PARK LLC 
40 VARDA LANDING RD 
SAUSALITO, CA 94965-1417 
 
CANTU RUBEN 
401 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
GUTIERREZ ROBERTO RUBEN JR 
4012 WHITEWING AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-4579 
 
TOVIAS JOSE LUIS III ET AL 
405 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 

VILLANUEVA GERARDO JR 
409 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
DIAZ OSCAR JR 
413 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
SUAREZ ZEBEDEE & ADELA GAMEZ 
417 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
DILLARD WILLIAM SCOTT 
4205 LEBANON LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78539-7748 
 
LUBIN LORENA 
422 E ROGERS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-7887 
 
MARTIN KENNETH & ERIKA 
501 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0776 
 
RODRIGUEZ DESIDERIO LEE 
505 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0776 
 
VILLEGAS ROBERT & NICOLE D 
509 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0776 
 
GAYA CARLOS YAMIL 
517 GRAND CANYON ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541-0776 
 
WESTWIND DEVELOPMENT GP RGV LLC 
PO BOX 112 
WESLACO, TX 78599-0112 
 
EIA PROPERTIES LTD 
PO BOX 118 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0118 
 
HIDALGO CO IRRIGATION DIST #1 
PO BOX 870 
EDINBURG, TX 78540-0870 



  

 

Planning & Zoning 
415 West University Drive 

Edinburg, Texas  78539 

(956) 388-8202 

https://cityofedinburg.com 

NO RESPONSES TO LEGAL NOTICE FOR REZONING AT 

2600 NORTH CLOSNER BLVD HAD BEEN RECEIVED WHEN 

THIS PACKET WAS PREPARED. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  





Rezoning Request Site Photo 
EIA PROPERTIES LTD   

2600 North Closner Boulevard 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: AMIG HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    February 20, 2023  

Planning and Zoning Meeting: March 14, 2023 

Preliminary Plat Approval 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of AMIG HEIGHTS Subdivision, 

being a 3.24 - acre tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located 

on Wisconsin Road, as requested by HLG Plan Services. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of Wisconsin Road, and west of US 

Business 281 (Closner Blvd), within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently zoned as Agricultural District (AG), with 

proposed Residential Primary District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Primary District, Setbacks; Front 20-ft., Side 

6-ft., and Rear 20-ft 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat development of 32 Residential lots. 

Utilities: Propopsed Water Distribution and Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems, can 

utilized and connect to an existing City of Edinburg water and sewer systems.  

   All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 

to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be 

installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards 

Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

February 22,2023

Homero L. Gurtierrez, P.E.
HGL Plan Review Services
P.O. Box 548
McAllen, TX 78505
(956) 369-0988

RE: AMIG HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION– PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Gutierrez,

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Amig Heights Subdivision.
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us.

Thanks,

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive
Edinburg, Texas 78539

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2023.03.02 
13:23:13 -06'00'





General Comments:

1.Submit Trip Generation Worksheet
2.Provide a stub-out street at 1000 ft
3.If gated provide the 70ft grade detail
4.Once a drainage Plan and Profiles and Drainage areas are provided, Hydraulic Review shall
proceed, shall be review per the engineering standards manual for a 10-YR Storm towards the
proposed detention area, adverse impacts being generated from this project may require an
increased storm rate.
5.Missing North Arrow, Scale, Legend & Abbreviated Legend in various Sheets
4.Missing Sheets: Cover, General Notes, Existing Topography, Pre and Post SW3P, Signage and
Striping, Lighting, Storm, Lot Grading, Paving, & Sewer Plan and Profile for Construction Plans
Review
5.Provide Details for Plans
6.Provide Dumpster Layout for Solid Waste Review
7.Must contact the Growth Coordinator from the United States Postal Service- Ismael Medina
(956)383-5383 for cluster box locations and pad details. 
8.Provide 15LF Utility Easement around the perimeter of subdivision area.

Coordinate with
planning if this type
of development is
acceptable

Populate detention
volume information,
provide drainage
report

Will require 5LF

Provide coordinates
in northing and
easting

missing contour
labels

provide a general
note that Access
Easement shall not
be obstructed

callout dedication

must be escrowed or
widened



callout existing
utilites



Provide mechanical
sleeve instead of
cutting line

627.29 ft

Every 500 LF will 
require a Water 
Valve

and water valve

will require 300 LF of
travel distance
between hydrants as
this is considered a
multifamily
subdivision

Hydrants shall not be
adjacent to Sewer
Services



481.37 ft

already existing

There is an 
existing MH 
in this area

Extend line further
east and provide a
MH with a Pipe
stubout



Verify and provide calculations that the line that appears to be the
bleeder line for the Edinburg Seventh Day Adventist church will not be
impacted by this development, use current 50_YR storm standards

road must be
provided up front

Will coordinate with city engineer if a
detention pond will be required and
the area noted as the proposed
detention pond will be used as an
extension to the ditch







 

 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

415 W. University Drive • P.O. Box 1079 • Edinburg, Texas 78540 • Phone (956) 388-8204   

 

 

To:   Adam Elizondo, Planning & Zoning, City of Edinburg   

  Homero L. Gutierrez, P.E., HLG Plan Review Services 

From:   Robert Valenzuela, Stormwater Manager   

Date:   February 21, 2023 

Subject:  Amig Heights Subdivision     

 

Stormwater 

Amig Heights Subdivision 3.242 Acres 

 
 As of July of 2022, New Stormwater Standards will now be enforced.  

 

Required Information 

*The following items are required by TCEQ and the City of Edinburg. Please Submit the 
following at your earliest convinces. 

 
1. Small Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory) 
2. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet 

Protection, Concrete Washout) 
3. Detailed Post Construction BMP Plan (Silt Fence back of Curb, Example 

Attached) 
4.  Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention 

Plan (SW3P) requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in 
accordance with the Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are 
required for all construction on each lot including single family and duplex/multi-
family construction) 

  

Comments  

 Small Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact 
information  

 New Stormwater Standards (BMPs) need to be placed within the Erosion Control 
on the final plans, (Please get with Engineering for cad files) 

 All BMPs need to be identified on the Erosion Control  

 Post Construction Plans need to be submitted with Final plans  

 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com 

 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


   
 

 
 



   
 

 
 

 

 

 



   
 

 
 

 



   
 

 



75

36

46 47 48
49

6365

20
19

17
16

29

9

26

16
15
14
13

231 2

4

6

0

8
9

5

7

26

22

88 79

42

35 33

6768

50
49

80

71

34

50
51

53

58606769

23

21

15

32

30

54
55
56

52

22

1

23

23

84

32

87

31

29

22

104

3
2 34

33

31

14
13
12
11 18

34

37 44
4338

39

17

12

10

25

28

32

40 41

21

18

11

1

10
24

33

31

42

35

1 231

20

19

27

27

27

1

26
25

22

24

22

2

1

45

28

26
27

30
29

36

27
26
25

23

1

2

3

56

59

53

64

48

29 27

20

60

52

63

49

65

35 30 28 26

21

19
1210

8

7

5758

5554

66

4746

67

34 33 32 31

16 171514

6162

5150

25
23

22

87 9 181311

1 2

27

27

27

27

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

12

15

14

13

1613161718

12

18

14

17

11
22 22

19
1512

19

21

12

12

0

13

1

20

20

20

1

27

24

21
21

21

21

21

5

113

81

7270

48

40

8

94

7

82

69

13121110

73

47

41

149

110 108

8685 83

19

1817

96

20

102

1615

9795

30

28

23

21

6

7674

39

38

37

1019998

1512 14

5

9

11

4

10

13

106

1

36

36

20

36

36

1

2929

29

29

29

2

1

3

2

11

23 23

37

38

37

149

145

157

35

33

28

26

24 19

131

118

134

25

122

153

141 6
7
8

43

41

36

34

74

97

110

124

1113

83

79

86

76

1

15

128

151

143147

58 60

9

45

32
31
30

17

81

88

116

44

42

138

2

4

99

107104

126

155

3

5

103
67

69

61

66

23 22

92

93

114 70
28

71

112

10

12

90

95 68

62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37

101

120

27

47
46

37

38

37

1

37

37

37

37

49
48
4746454342

41
40
39
38

3435

24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16

15
14 13121110 9 8 7 4

3
2
1

50

3336
37

56

44

10

44

21

1A

4342

41 44

4540

1615
14

13

12

11

17 18

20

21

22

1

2

34
5

6

7

5251

54

49

56

47

58

45

60 62

4321
22
23
24

25
26 2728 30 32 34 3637 38

39

40
41
42

2 3

1

0

1

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

R
O

U N D U P C I R

M A NSHIRC I R

E
T R E N TO N
R D

A
L

V
A

R
A

D
O

 S
TE VA S T

T E L FA I R  AV E

S A G E
L N

N O R A  D R

V
A

L
L

E
 C

IR

A
N

A
Y

A
 S

T

V
E

R
A

A
V

E

IL
L

E
A

N
A

 S
T

B E N I T E S  S T

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
A

M
G

A
R

S
T

C AVA Z O S  S T

DAV I D  D R

S
E

M
L

E
R

T
A

V
E

K I K A D E L A
G A R Z A S T

F I G U E R OA  S T

B E R N A L  S T

W A S H W O O D
AV E

R I C C O  S T

C A N DY  L N

S W E E T  L N

A
M

A
N

D
O

 S
T

W T R E N TO N R D

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES / AMIG HEIGHTS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

COGO

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



75

36

46 47 48
49

6365

20
19

17
16

29

9

26

16
15
14
13

231 2

4

6

0

8
9

5

7

26

22

88 79

42

35 33

6768

50
49

80

71

34

50
51

53

58606769

23

21

15

32

30

54
55
56

52

22

1

23

23

84

32

87

31

29

22

104

3
2 34

33

31

14
13
12
11 18

34

37 44
4338

39

17

12

10

25

28

32

40 41

21

18

11

1

10
24

33

31

42

35

1 231

20

19

27

27

27

1

26
25

22

24

22

2

1

45

28

26
27

30
29

36

27
26
25

23

1

2

3

56

59

53

64

48

29 27

20

60

52

63

49

65

35 30 28 26

21

19
1210

8

7

5758

5554

66

4746

67

34 33 32 31

16 171514

6162

5150

25
23

22

87 9 181311

1 2

27

27

27

27

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

12

15

14

13

1613161718

12

18

14

17

11
22 22

19
1512

19

21

12

12

0

13

1

20

20

20

1

27

24

21
21

21

21

21

5

113

81

7270

48

40

8

94

7

82

69

13121110

73

47

41

149

110 108

8685 83

19

1817

96

20

102

1615

9795

30

28

23

21

6

7674

39

38

37

1019998

1512 14

5

9

11

4

10

13

106

1

36

36

20

36

36

1

2929

29

29

29

2

1

3

2

11

23 23

37

38

37

149

145

157

35

33

28

26

24 19

131

118

134

25

122

153

141 6
7
8

43

41

36

34

74

97

110

124

1113

83

79

86

76

1

15

128

151

143147

58 60

9

45

32
31
30

17

81

88

116

44

42

138

2

4

99

107104

126

155

3

5

103
67

69

61

66

23 22

92

93

114 70
28

71

112

10

12

90

95 68

62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37

101

120

27

47
46

37

38

37

1

37

37

37

37

49
48
4746454342

41
40
39
38

3435

24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16

15
14 13121110 9 8 7 4

3
2
1

50

3336
37

56

44

10

44

21

1A

4342

41 44

4540

1615
14

13

12

11

17 18

20

21

22

1

2

34
5

6

7

5251

54

49

56

47

58

45

60 62

4321
22
23
24

25
26 2728 30 32 34 3637 38

39

40
41
42

2 3

1

0

1

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

R
O

U N D U P C I R

M A NSHIRC I R

E
T R E N TO N
R D

A
L

V
A

R
A

D
O

 S
TE VA S T

T E L FA I R  AV E

S A G E
L N

N O R A  D R

V
A

L
L

E
 C

IR

A
N

A
Y

A
 S

T

V
E

R
A

A
V

E

IL
L

E
A

N
A

 S
T

B E N I T E S  S T

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
A

M
G

A
R

S
T

C AVA Z O S  S T

DAV I D  D R

S
E

M
L

E
R

T
A

V
E

K I K A D E L A
G A R Z A S T

F I G U E R OA  S T

B E R N A L  S T

W A S H W O O D
AV E

R I C C O  S T

C A N DY  L N

S W E E T  L N

A
M

A
N

D
O

 S
T

W T R E N TO N R D

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES / AMIG HEIGHTS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

COGO

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



75

36

46 47 48
49

6365

20
19

17
16

29

9

26

16
15
14
13

231 2

4

6

0

8
9

5

7

26

22

88 79

42

35 33

6768

50
49

80

71

34

50
51

53

58606769

23

21

15

32

30

54
55
56

52

22

1

23

23

84

32

87

31

29

22

104

3
2 34

33

31

14
13
12
11 18

34

37 44
4338

39

17

12

10

25

28

32

40 41

21

18

11

1

10
24

33

31

42

35

1 231

20

19

27

27

27

1

26
25

22

24

22

2

1

45

28

26
27

30
29

36

27
26
25

23

1

2

3

56

59

53

64

48

29 27

20

60

52

63

49

65

35 30 28 26

21

19
1210

8

7

5758

5554

66

4746

67

34 33 32 31

16 171514

6162

5150

25
23

22

87 9 181311

1 2

27

27

27

27

22

22

22

22

22

22

22

12

15

14

13

1613161718

12

18

14

17

11
22 22

19
1512

19

21

12

12

0

13

1

20

20

20

1

27

24

21
21

21

21

21

5

113

81

7270

48

40

8

94

7

82

69

13121110

73

47

41

149

110 108

8685 83

19

1817

96

20

102

1615

9795

30

28

23

21

6

7674

39

38

37

1019998

1512 14

5

9

11

4

10

13

106

1

36

36

20

36

36

1

2929

29

29

29

2

1

3

2

11

23 23

37

38

37

149

145

157

35

33

28

26

24 19

131

118

134

25

122

153

141 6
7
8

43

41

36

34

74

97

110

124

1113

83

79

86

76

1

15

128

151

143147

58 60

9

45

32
31
30

17

81

88

116

44

42

138

2

4

99

107104

126

155

3

5

103
67

69

61

66

23 22

92

93

114 70
28

71

112

10

12

90

95 68

62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37

101

120

27

47
46

37

38

37

1

37

37

37

37

49
48
4746454342

41
40
39
38

3435

24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16

15
14 13121110 9 8 7 4

3
2
1

50

3336
37

56

44

10

44

21

1A

4342

41 44

4540

1615
14

13

12

11

17 18

20

21

22

1

2

34
5

6

7

5251

54

49

56

47

58

45

60 62

4321
22
23
24

25
26 2728 30 32 34 3637 38

39

40
41
42

2 3

1

0

1

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 2
8

1

R
O

U N D U P C I R

M A NSHIRC I R

E
T R E N TO N
R D

A
L

V
A

R
A

D
O

 S
TE VA S T

T E L FA I R  AV E

S A G E
L N

N O R A  D R

V
A

L
L

E
 C

IR

A
N

A
Y

A
 S

T

V
E

R
A

A
V

E

IL
L

E
A

N
A

 S
T

B E N I T E S  S T

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
A

M
G

A
R

S
T

C AVA Z O S  S T

DAV I D  D R

S
E

M
L

E
R

T
A

V
E

K I K A D E L A
G A R Z A S T

F I G U E R OA  S T

B E R N A L  S T

W A S H W O O D
AV E

R I C C O  S T

C A N DY  L N

S W E E T  L N

A
M

A
N

D
O

 S
T

W T R E N TO N R D

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES / AMIG HEIGHTS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

COGO

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE







Inter-Gov 2023-0160
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires : January 13, 2023

By: 30  Days Approval : February 12, 2022  
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

 Subdivision Plat Submittal  √  30 DAY APPROVAL February 12, 2023

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  

 Variances Appeals Request:  2023  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Wisconsin Road)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Wisconsin Road) √    

 √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 AMIG HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 

 P&Z  
January 13, 2022 Preliminary: March 14, 2023  

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS March 7, 2023

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com If Variances Requested 2nd Extension :

AFRICAN McALLEN INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC. 630 Burtin, Edinburg, TX 78541 Homero L. Gutierrez, P.E., Project Engineer

Staff Review : February 16, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : February 23, 2023  30-Day Prelim :

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

 AMIG HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Consultant : HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES, Inc, McAllen, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Warranty Deed

January 13, 2023

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section -57-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 City of Edinburg Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street Pavement Section (80-ft ROW) (57-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(BURNS BLVD)  √  0 LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # 5   0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

32 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE-CCN √  Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √  0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family) √  32 Lots @ 325.00$          COE-WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")  √  32 Lots @ 65.00$             COE-SEWER - CCN 
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Canton Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 AMIG HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Street Escrow: (BURNS BLVD) -$                       Required:

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

2.92
-$                       

10,400.00$            

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

2,080.00$              
30,848.01$            

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

9,600.00$              

-$                       

8,768.01$              

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

30,848.01$                          

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

30,848.01$                          

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: LAS FUENTES HEIGHTS at RICON SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    March 7, 2023  

Planning and Zoning Meeting: March 14, 2023 

Preliminary Plat Approval 

 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of LAS FUENTES at RINCON 

SUBDIVISION, being a 3.15- acre tract of land out of Lot 3, Block 1, A.J. 

McColl Subdivision, located south of Canton Road and east of Allen Drive, 

as requested by SDI Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of Canton Road, east of Allen Drive, 

and is within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently zoned as Commerical, Neighborhood District, 

with proposed Residential, Multi-Family and Urban District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential, Multi-Family and Urban District, Setbacks are 

as follows; Front 25-ft., Side 06-ft., and Rear 30-ft. (If Multifamily these may 

change) 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat development of 26 - Residential Townhouse lots. 

Utilities: Development will utilize an existing City of Edinburg Water Distribution 

System and Sanitary Sewer System located on Canton Road and Allen Drive.  

   All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 

to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be 

installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards 

Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department: 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

February 22,2023

Isael Posadas, P.E.
SDI Engineering
2105 S Jackson Rd
Edinburg, TX 78539
(956) 287-1818

RE: LAS FUENTES HEIGHTS AT RINCON SUBDIVISION– PRELIMINARY 
REVIEW

Mr. Posadas,

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Las Fuentes Heights At Rincon 
Subdivision. Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us.

Thanks,

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive
Edinburg, Texas 78539

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2023.02.23 
13:25:16 -06'00'





Scale must be
1"=1000' and must
have site location
called out

Provide a 15' Utility easement at
the front of lots and 10' easement
at the sides and rear of lots

Why is there a gap here? Minimum
ROW shall be 50' for single family
and 60' for multifamily

shall be ROW,
minimum ROW for
multi-family shall be
60LF

General Comments:

1.Submit Trip Generation Worksheet
2.Once a drainage Plan and Profiles and Drainage areas are provided, Hydraulic
Review shall proceed, shall be review per the engineering standards manual for a
10-YR Storm towards the proposed detention area, adverse impacts being generated
from this project may require an increased storm rate.
3.Missing North Arrow, Scale, Legend & Abbreviated Legend in various Sheets
4.Missing Sheets: Cover, General Notes, Existing Topography, Pre and Post SW3P,
Signage and Striping, Lighting, Storm, Lot Grading, Paving, & Sewer Plan and Profile
for Construction Plans Review
5.Provide Details for Plans
6.Provide Dumpster Layout for Solid Waste Review
7.Must contact the Growth Coordinator from the United States Postal Service- Ismael
Medina (956)383-5383 for cluster box locations and pad details. 
8.Provide 15LF Utility Easement around the perimeter of subdivision area.

which lots will this
easement pertain to?

Missing drainage
volume amounts

what road is this?

Missing adjoiner infoProvide a 30'x30'
corner clip

20'x20' corner clip Provide information
on these properties

provide centerline
bearing and distance

Line types are
inconsistent and
must be revised

and Allen Road with
ADA Ramps

If adjacent to Existing
ROW provide a
30'x30' Corner clip



Missing point cloud
and contours with
labeling, provide
survey showing all
structures both
above and below.



Provide water service
to lots 17 and 18

Hydrant spacing
travel distance shall
not exceed 300 LF

Per engineering standards manual
water line must be 2.5 LF inside of
property within easement

16" Casing required

Indicate if open cut or
bore

General Utility COE Comments:
1. Per Water Improvements 3.03-A.9 Residential FH are to be spaced out 600' max. and
300' for Multi-family, FH are to provide 1000 gpm. Provide calculations.
2. All water lines underneath streets are to have a min. 3' of cover. 
3. Water and SS services are to be on opposite sides of each lot and are not to be in
conflict.

show casing

Taps must be
perpendicular



Provide sewer service
to lots 17 and 18

Per engineering standards manual
sewer line must be 2.5 LF inside of
property within easement

services must go with
direction of flow and
not against

Extend Sanitary
sewer line in to
easement

General Utility SS Comments:

1. Do not connect SS services into proposed SS manholes. 
2. Sewer services shall be 6" for multi-family developments 
3.Provide Sewer Plan and Profiles for SS
4.Provide center road stationing
5.Water & Sewer services shall not be adjacent to each other and must be on opposite ends of each lot
6.Include sheet with current COE Details for SS
7.Any Trench Excavation Deeper than 5LF shall require "Support, Shoring or Shielding" system approved
by OSHA
8.If Sanitary Sewerline falls under a RCP Storm line, Sanitary Sewer Line shall be encased in steel.
9.All Sanitary Sewer lines shall be green 
10.All material shall be domestic 

0.335% Min slope
per TCEQ

Tie-in shall be 6"
Above existing FL



334'-3"

storm runoff shall not
exceed 300 LF

5'
-2

"

Detention ponds
shall require 6LF
perimeter buffer to
edge of pond top

Standard details for
the Gates require the
gate to be at 70LF
inside the adjacent
ROW, provide a site
specific detail on the
location of the gate

70'-0"

Waters below BFE will counted as
mitigation, Waters within the pond above
the BFE will  be counted as Detention,
ensure the pond design reflects this

callouts must be
legible

20' Curb Radius

Provide a 3LF
concrete pilot
channel

General Utility Storm Comments:

1. Any trench excavation deeper than 5LF shall require "Support, Shoring or shielding" system approved by OSHA
2.Top of pond berm shall not be greater than the lowest top of curb within development
3.Provide plan and profiles of street and storm and drainage area map, during construction plan review hydraulic
review will commence. (Pipe sizes may change) 
4.Verify and include street width.
5. Storm crossings underneath roads shall be RCP, All RCP Lines shall be Rubber Gasketed Concrete Bell and
Spigot, Tongue and  groove shall not be acceptable. 
6.Size subsurface system to a 10-YR Storm (Maning's Eq.) show hydraulic grade lines within profiles
7.Provide stationing and structure alignment referenced to the centerline
8.Provide cross section of the pond with dimensions and stations to verify detention and mitigation volumes,
Waters stored above BFE shall be considered detention.
9. Pond/Ditch must have some semblance of grade, must be provided via a profile
10.ADA ramps shall be furnished at intersections by subdivision developer within subdivision

Provide a general building footprint to
determine a Composite Runoff Coefficient

spacing for sidewalks must be provided in ROW,
having sidewalks solely within easements shall not
be accepted and must also clear proposed utilities





Show proposed
roadway in a lighter
line weight



 

 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

415 W. University Drive • P.O. Box 1079 • Edinburg, Texas 78540 • Phone (956) 388-8204   

 

 

To:   Adam Elizondo, Planning & Zoning, City of Edinburg   

  SDI Engineering, LLC 

From:   Robert Valenzuela, Stormwater Manager   

Date:   February 21, 2023 

Subject:  Las Fuentes Heights at Rincon Subdivision  

 

Stormwater 

Las Fuentes Heights at Rincon Subdivision 3.15 Acres 

 
 As of July of 2022, New Stormwater Standards will now be enforced.  

 

Required Information 

*The following items are required by TCEQ and the City of Edinburg. Please Submit the 
following at your earliest convinces. 

 
1. Small Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory) 
2. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet 

Protection, Concrete Washout) 
3. Detailed Post Construction BMP Plan (Silt Fence back of Curb, Example 

Attached) 
4.  Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention 

Plan (SW3P) requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in 
accordance with the Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are 
required for all construction on each lot including single family and duplex/multi-
family construction) 

  

Comments  

 Small Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact 
information  

 New Stormwater Standards (BMPs) need to be placed within the Erosion Control 
on the final plans, (Please get with Engineering for cad files) 

 All BMPs need to be identified on the Erosion Control  

 Post Construction Plans need to be submitted with Final plans  

 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com 

 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


   
 

 
 



   
 

 
 

 

 

 



   
 

 
 

 



   
 

 



75

21

1

85

38

12

5

5

4 5

2

1

1

3

1

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

7

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

1

4 6
0

1

1 11

1

1

11

9 8

7

6

15

13

3

16

4

2

5

10

7
14

12

7

7

16

15

14

13

5

4

2

1

5

3

19

25

23

6

18

15

9

10

12

11

29

28

27

26

1614

13

12

24

8

17

11

22

19

12

11

10

9

8

1

16

15

14

98

7

6

5

7

6

8

2

1

4

2

10

5

3

1

13

14

15

16

3
12

1

8

7

6

5

4

172

17

19

7

5

18

6

18

20

6

4

11

9

2

20

13

11

7

10

3

1

12

12

9

20

17

19
19

20

2

6

5

4

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

59

57

50 32

27

23

18

56
55 54

60

58

26

1715108

1
82

78
19

4
81 80

79

169
7

84 83

77

64

61

48
47
46

31
30

14131211
A

3449
33

34

36

24

6

6

4

14

39

20

44

2

28

15

63

62

61

55

56

57

46

45

44

43

29

31

33

30

32

34

41

72
73
74

78

49
48

9
8
7

2
0

0

50
51

17

16
58

59
60

21
20 1939 38

37

35

28

75

4645

5
52
53

54

1

18
42

68

67

52

40

65

51

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826
25 23
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

8 9
765

1 2 3 4

3
1

1

1

2

3

4

4
3

2

10

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

16

15

14

13

12

11

10
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

16

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53 52

70

59 60

69

61 62 63 64

65

7574737271

80 79 78 77

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
65432143 44

34

7
1

0

W C A N TO N R D

W E S S E X
S T

G
A

R
Z

A
 S

T

W  H A R T  S T

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
D

A
S

H
 C

IR
P

E
L

IC
A

N
L

A
K

E
A

V
E

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

M E S A  D R
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

F
A

L
L

S
A

V
E

A N AC U
A

C
IR

S J
A

C
K

S
O

N
R

D

B R A N D I
L N

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

R O C H E S T E R
AV E

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

S
 M

IA
 L

N

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A B LV D

K
IN

G
S

 D
R

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

D
R

G
A

R
Z

A
D

R
G

A
R

Z
A

 S
T

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

AV E

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R AV E

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

 D
R

L
A

S
 C

R
U

C
E

S
 D

R

B O N N I E  D R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

AERIAL

RGB

Red:   Band_1

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SDI ENGINEERING, LLC / LAS FUENTES HEIGHTS AT RINCON

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



75

21

1

85

38

12

5

5

4 5

2

1

1

3

1

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

7

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

1

4 6
0

1

1 11

1

1

11

9 8

7

6

15

13

3

16

4

2

5

10

7
14

12

7

7

16

15

14

13

5

4

2

1

5

3

19

25

23

6

18

15

9

10

12

11

29

28

27

26

1614

13

12

24

8

17

11

22

19

12

11

10

9

8

1

16

15

14

98

7

6

5

7

6

8

2

1

4

2

10

5

3

1

13

14

15

16

3
12

1

8

7

6

5

4

172

17

19

7

5

18

6

18

20

6

4

11

9

2

20

13

11

7

10

3

1

12

12

9

20

17

19
19

20

2

6

5

4

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

59

57

50 32

27

23

18

56
55 54

60

58

26

1715108

1
82

78
19

4
81 80

79

169
7

84 83

77

64

61

48
47
46

31
30

14131211
A

3449
33

34

36

24

6

6

4

14

39

20

44

2

28

15

63

62

61

55

56

57

46

45

44

43

29

31

33

30

32

34

41

72
73
74

78

49
48

9
8
7

2
0

0

50
51

17

16
58

59
60

21
20 1939 38

37

35

28

75

4645

5
52
53

54

1

18
42

68

67

52

40

65

51

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826
25 23
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

8 9
765

1 2 3 4

3
1

1

1

2

3

4

4
3

2

10

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

16

15

14

13

12

11

10
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

16

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53 52

70

59 60

69

61 62 63 64

65

7574737271

80 79 78 77

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
65432143 44

34

7
1

0

W C A N TO N R D

W E S S E X
S T

G
A

R
Z

A
 S

T

W  H A R T  S T

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
D

A
S

H
 C

IR
P

E
L

IC
A

N
L

A
K

E
A

V
E

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

M E S A  D R
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

F
A

L
L

S
A

V
E

A N AC U
A

C
IR

S J
A

C
K

S
O

N
R

D

B R A N D I
L N

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

R O C H E S T E R
AV E

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

S
 M

IA
 L

N

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A B LV D

K
IN

G
S

 D
R

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

D
R

G
A

R
Z

A
D

R
G

A
R

Z
A

 S
T

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

AV E

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R AV E

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

 D
R

L
A

S
 C

R
U

C
E

S
 D

R

B O N N I E  D R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

SUBDIVISIONS

APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SDI ENGINEERING, LLC / LAS FUENTES HEIGHTS AT RINCON

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE



75

21

1

85

38

12

5

5

4 5

2

1

1

3

1

191817

29

28

23456

30

5 3

15

1

15

13

21
23

7

17

8

14

22

18

27

19

7

4 2

1614

2

16

1
8

7 6

122

11 12
20

26

24

2518

1

4 6
0

1

1 11

1

1

11

9 8

7

6

15

13

3

16

4

2

5

10

7
14

12

7

7

16

15

14

13

5

4

2

1

5

3

19

25

23

6

18

15

9

10

12

11

29

28

27

26

1614

13

12

24

8

17

11

22

19

12

11

10

9

8

1

16

15

14

98

7

6

5

7

6

8

2

1

4

2

10

5

3

1

13

14

15

16

3
12

1

8

7

6

5

4

172

17

19

7

5

18

6

18

20

6

4

11

9

2

20

13

11

7

10

3

1

12

12

9

20

17

19
19

20

2

6

5

4

444 444 4

3

4

6

1

2

0

59

57

50 32

27

23

18

56
55 54

60

58

26

1715108

1
82

78
19

4
81 80

79

169
7

84 83

77

64

61

48
47
46

31
30

14131211
A

3449
33

34

36

24

6

6

4

14

39

20

44

2

28

15

63

62

61

55

56

57

46

45

44

43

29

31

33

30

32

34

41

72
73
74

78

49
48

9
8
7

2
0

0

50
51

17

16
58

59
60

21
20 1939 38

37

35

28

75

4645

5
52
53

54

1

18
42

68

67

52

40

65

51

41 43 45

36
38

40
31 3335

302826
25 23
21

19
17

16

14
13
12
11

8 9
765

1 2 3 4

3
1

1

1

2

3

4

4
3

2

10

141

140139

142143

138137

144

135

146

133

148

131

150

130

84

104

8586

102

8788

100

8990

9998

9192

9796

9394

95

118

117

120

115

122

113

124

111

126

109

128

107

72

73 74

71 70

75 76

69 68

77 78

67 66

79 80

65 64

81 82

63 62

83

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53
52

51
50

49
484746454443

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

1

424140393837
36

35

34

33

32

31

0

16

123

16

15

14

13

12

11

10
98

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

16

6

51504948474645

58 57 56 55 54 53 52

70

59 60

69

61 62 63 64

65

7574737271

80 79 78 77

33

32
31
30

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21
20

19
18
17
16
15
14

12

11
10
9
8

7
65432143 44

34

7
1

0

W C A N TO N R D

W E S S E X
S T

G
A

R
Z

A
 S

T

W  H A R T  S T

S
J

A
C

K
S

O
N

R
D

A
S

H
 C

IR
P

E
L

IC
A

N
L

A
K

E
A

V
E

C
O

L
V

IN
 A

V
E

M
O

N
R

O
E

 A
V

E

S
O

X
F

O
R

D
D

R S
T

H
A

M
E

S
D

R

M E S A  D R
C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

F
A

L
L

S
A

V
E

A N AC U
A

C
IR

S J
A

C
K

S
O

N
R

D

B R A N D I
L N

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

R O C H E S T E R
AV E

F
U

E
N

T
E

D
E

P
A

Z

S
 M

IA
 L

N

F O U N TA I N
P L A Z A B LV D

K
IN

G
S

 D
R

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

D
R

G
A

R
Z

A
D

R
G

A
R

Z
A

 S
T

A
L

L
E

N
D

R

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

AV E

M C L E O D  AV E

H O L L A N D  AV E

P E N R O S E  AV E

E L B R U S  AV E

S
 C

O
L

T
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R AV E

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

IZ
A

 D
R

L
A

S
 C

R
U

C
E

S
 D

R

B O N N I E  D R

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SDI ENGINEERING, LLC / LAS FUENTES HEIGHTS AT RINCON

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®

LOCATION MAP

SITE









Inter-Gov 2023-0160
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires : January 13, 2024

By: 30  Days Expires 1: February 12, 2023  
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√     

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  

 Variances Appeals Request:  2023  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Wisconsin Road)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Wisconsin Road) √    

 √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 AMIG HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 City of Edinburg Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street Pavement Section (80-ft ROW) (57-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Principal Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section -57-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

LAS FUENTES HEIGHTS at RINCON SUBDIVISION Consultant : SDI ENGINEERING, LLC, Edinburg, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com If Variances Requested 2nd Extension :

BERIT INC. 630 Burtin, Edinburg, TX 78541 Isael Posadas, P.E., Project Engineer

Staff Review : February 16, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : February 23, 2023  1st Extension :

 

 P&Z  
January 13, 2023 Preliminary: March 14, 2023  

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS March 7, 2023



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 LF @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(BURNS BLVD)  √  0 LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # 5   0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

16 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE-CCN √  Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √  0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family) √  16 Lots @ 325.00$          COE-WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")  √  16 Lots @ 65.00$             COE-SEWER - CCN 
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Canton Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 AMIG HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

18,862.76$                          

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

18,862.76$                          

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

1,040.00$              
18,862.76$            

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

4,800.00$              

-$                       

7,822.76$              2.61
-$                       

5,200.00$              

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

 Street Escrow: (BURNS BLVD) -$                       Required:

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 



Meter Size Tap Fee (1)
5/8" - 3/4" 325.00$             

1" 485.00$             
1 1/2" 950.00$             

2" Turbo 1,235.00$          
2" Compound 2,110.00$          

Meter Size Tap Fee (1)
5/8" - 3/4" 406.25$             

1" 606.25$             
1 1/2" 1,187.50$          

2" Turbo 1,543.75$          
2" Compound 2,637.50$          

Service Lines Inspection Fee
4" 65.00$               
  

3.24 TOTAL ACRES Lots 16 EA.

0.542 43560.00 590 40

0.093 43560.00 4035 SF

0.000 43560.00 0 0

 

0.63 ACRES   Road & Ditch Right-of-Way Deduction
    

  

2.61 NET ACRES  

CITY OF EDINBURG WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

Current Acre Water Rights Cost : 3,000.00$              7,822.76$                       

1,903.24$            COE - CCN

Transfer Fee
Within: North Alamo Water Supply Service Area CCN

WATER RIGHTS TABULATION (Net Acreage Only)

-$                  

 Canton Road R.O.W. Dedication

 Detention Out Parcel A

 

(1) Cost of street crossing shall be charged in addition to the tap fee.

(2) Estimated fee:  Final cost be based on actual cost of the material & labor

Within: City of Edinburg Water Distribution Service Area - CCN

SEWER TAP FEES  (CITY OF EDINBURG - CCN)
NAWSC-CCN

5.00$                     

187.50$                 1,375.00$         
250.00$                 1,435.00$         
281.25$                 2,918.75$         

Deposit Total
125.00$                 531.25$            
137.50$                 743.75$            

281.25$                 2,391.25$         
(1) Cost of street crossing shall be charged in addition to the tap fee.

(2) Estimated fee:  Final cost be based on actual cost of the material & Labor

 

WATER TAP FEES  (OUTSITE CITY LIMITS - CCN)

137.50$                 622.50$            
187.50$                 1,137.50$         
250.00$                 1,435.00$         

WATER TAP FEES  (INSIDE CITY LIMITS)
Deposit Total

125.00$                 450.00$            



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: BROWNWOOD SUBDIVISION PHASE 3 

Date Prepared:    March 7, 2023  

Planning and Zoning Meeting: March 14, 2023 

Preliminary Plat Approval 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of BROWNWOOD SUBDIVISION 

PHASE 3, being a 5.00- acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-

Mexican Railway Company  Survey Subdivision, located on Hoehn Road, as 

requested by HLG Plan Services. 

Location:   The property is located on the west side of Hoehn Road, south of Chapin Road, 

and is within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently zoned as Agricultural District (AG), with 

proposed Residential Primary District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Primary District, Setbacks are as follows; Front 

20-ft., Side 6-ft., and Rear 20-ft. 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat development of 24 - Residential lots. 

Utilities: Development will utilize an existing Sharyland Water Distribution System, 

located on Hoehn Road. Also, an existing sanitary sewer system will extend 

an 12-inch line along Hoehn Road north to serve development, and subject to 

a Lift Station reimbursement contract.  

   All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 

to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be 

installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 Standards 

Manual. 
 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

February 22,2023

Homero L. Gutierrez, P.E., R.P.L.S.
HGL Plan Review Services
P.O. Box 548
McAllen, TX 78505
(956) 369-0988

RE: BROWNWOOD PHASE 3 – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Gutierrez,

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Brownwood Phase 3 Subdivision.
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us.

Thanks,

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive
Edinburg, Texas 78539

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2023.02.27 
17:13:42 -06'00'



label project site 

Display only one north 
arrow 



Include POC/POC,GPS 
coordinates (northing 
and easting)

Plat and Metes and 
Bounds Description 
shall include a POB and 
POC and have GPS 
coordinates (Northing 
and Easting).

1,215 ft

Block length should not 
not exceed more than
1000 LF.
Provide additional
stubouts to break block
length.

Verify if flood zone is 
Zone "X" shaded 

Utility easement 15LF
at front of lots, and
10LF on the sides

*Contact Engineering 
Department- GIS Division for 
street name 
coe_gis@cityofedinbug.com 

*show centerline of road 
including bearing and length

What is the dimension 
for corner clip?

Include area for each 
property 

Call out the center line 
for Hoehn Rd

Specify the LF purpose

What is the dimension
for corner clip?

Provide owners contact 
information

1000'

add callout  
"Project Site"

General Comments:

1.Missing Sheets: Cover Sheet, SWSC Details, NAWSC Details, Storm Details, Drainage Area Map,
Pre/Post SW3P, Striping and Signage, Lot Grading Plan
2.Must contact the Growth Coordinator from the United States Postal Service Ismael Medina (956)
383-5383 for cluster box locations and pad details. 
3.Punch the E/W street west
4.Stubout to the north at less than 1000 ft (currently over)
5.Submit Trip Generation Worksheet
6.Missing line table

Easement may be
rerouted through lots,
revise

Remove structures,
utilities, pavement,
etc from plat layout

with ADA Ramps
Provide a drainage
detention pond note

Missing dedication
amount



Include:
1-north arrow
2-scale 
3-legend 
4-Scale is not
correct as
shown



SWSC Comments:

1.Provide station numbers for all utilities and display them on each layout to provide on centerline of
roads and reference utilities to them. 
2.Provide in a separate sheet for legibility on context, name "Sharyland Water Sypply Detail Sheet"
3.Reduced density testing will be required on the waterline services crossing under roads

Include:
1-north arrow
2-scale 
3-legend 
4-Scale is not
correct as
shown

Relocate water service
to other side of the lot.

Show sewer and
storm lines in a
lighter line weight

Show the centerline
stationing for material
testing purposes

Is this inset or detail,
make callouts and
references consistent

Hydrant spacing shall
not exceed 600 LF
for single family and
300 for commercial
and multifamily



COE Sewer Comments:

1.MH Rims must be 2" Above top of curb
2.All sewer lines underneath streets are to have a min. 3' of cover. 
3.Water and SS services are to be on opposite sides of each lot and are not to be in conflict.
4.Provide NAWSC detail sheet
5.Provide station numbers for all utilities and display them on each layout or provide on centerline of roads and reference utilities to them. 
6.Provide station numbers for streets.

Include:
1-north arrow
2-scale 
3-legend 
4-Scale is not
correct as
shown

Triggers a
Reimbursement
agreement for Oak
Hill at Villanueva
Phase 2 Lift Station

stub out north 12" line
w/ MH and N Stub

move line in to
easement

Must be a 12" line 
and Min. Slope

Provide connection 
detail

connect services to 
line

Detention pond will
require a 6LF Berm
and a 3LF Concrete
pilot channel

Rims must match top
of sidewalk, must be
flushed

provide centerline
stationing

all MHs must have
alignments,
preferably to center
of road



Include stationing 

General Utility Storm Comments:

1. Specify the street width. 
2.Provide cross section of the ditch with dimensions and stations to verify detention volume. 
3.The lowest top of curb elevation of the subdivision is to be at top of ditch elevation. 
4.Provide profiles of storm systems. 
5.Provide Drainage Area Ma, hydraulic review will commence once map is provided, line sizes may change with this requirement 
6.Size subsurface system to a 10-YR Storm (Manning's Eq.)
7.Provide stationing and structure alignment referenced to the centerline. 

Include:
1-north arrow
2-scale 
3-legend 
4-Scale is not
correct as
shownMake this legible 

Provide station #'s for
storm line.

Provide station #'s for
storm line.

missing sloping going
northwards to Valley
Gutter

Ensure all comments
are legible

storm line is in
conflict with water
line, revise



Original

Provide quantities of all 
silt fnece 

Include:
1-north arrow
2-scale 
3-legend 
4-Scale is not
correct as
shown



Include:
1-north arrow
2-scale 
3-legend 
4-Scale is not
correct as
shown



 

 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8204   

 

 

To:   Adam Elizondo, Planning & Zoning, City of Edinburg   

  Homero L. Gutierrez, P.E., HLG Plan Review Services  

From:   Robert Valenzuela, Stormwater Manager   

Date:   February 21, 2023 

Subject:  Brownwood Phase 3 Subdivision  

 

Stormwater 

Brownwood Phase 3 Subdivision 5Acres 

 
As of July of 2022, New Stormwater Standards will now be enforced.  

  

Required Information 
 

The following items are required by TCEQ and the City of Edinburg. Please submit 
the following at your earliest convinces  

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 

2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ) 

3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory) 

4. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention 
Plan (SW3P) requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed 
in accordance with the Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg 
are required for all construction on each lot including single family and 
duplex/multi-family construction)  

5. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet 
Protection, Concrete Washout)  

6. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (Silt Fence back of curb, Example 
Attached) 

 

Comments: 
      Before Construction: 

 SW3P must but submitted with NOI and Large Construction Notice 

 New Stormwater Standards (BMPs) need to be placed within the Erosion 
Control on the final plans  (Please get with Engineering for Cad Files)  

 All BMPS need to be identified on the Erosion Control   

 Post Construction Plans need to be submitted with final plans 

 Plat Note #9 needs to be revised. Please see the above information (#4). 



   
 

 

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com 

 
Post Construction: 

 Contractor must install silt fence behind back of curb before the final walk 
through.  

 Socks must be placed on all inlets before the final walk through. 

 Notice of Termination Per TCEQ needs to be submitted at the end of final 
walk through 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


   
 

 

 
 
 
 



   
 

 

 
 
 
 



   
 

 

 
 



   
 

 

 
 



   
 

 

 
 



333

3

15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

10

15

68

70

77

79

86

3

4

5

6

4

11

2

3

12

13

14

15

1
10

1

5

47

62
61

46454443

30
29
28
27
2671

72
73
74
75

88 91

105

106

108

139
138
137

127 130
129128

49

59

57

50

33

31

24

22

48

60

58

51
32

25

23
67

69

76

56
55
54

21
65
66

80

97
98
99
100

113
114

123 134
133124

93

95

102
104

109

111

117

136
122

125
131

78

85

87 92

94

96

101
103

110

112
118

140

135

132
126

81
82
83
84

3

2

1

12

13

12

11

11

52

3

3

3

3

32

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

1

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

3

5

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

T
R

IN
IT

Y
S

T

A DA M S
S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 D

R
E

N
N

A
N

 S
T

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B OLO R O L N

W C R O W N
P O I N T S T

B
U

X
T

O
N

 A
V

E

B
R

U
S

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

C H A P I N
S T

N
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

N
 D

A
L

O
B

O
 A

V
E

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
L

A
IR

 S
T

A
B

B
E

Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T W  C H A P I N  S T

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES / BROWNWOOD PH II I

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

COGO

1 in = 600 ft

®

LOCATION MAP
SITE



333

3

15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

10

15

68

70

77

79

86

3

4

5

6

4

11

2

3

12

13

14

15

1
10

1

5

47

62
61

46454443

30
29
28
27
2671

72
73
74
75

88 91

105

106

108

139
138
137

127 130
129128

49

59

57

50

33

31

24

22

48

60

58

51
32

25

23
67

69

76

56
55
54

21
65
66

80

97
98
99
100

113
114

123 134
133124

93

95

102
104

109

111

117

136
122

125
131

78

85

87 92

94

96

101
103

110

112
118

140

135

132
126

81
82
83
84

3

2

1

12

13

12

11

11

52

3

3

3

3

32

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

1

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

3

5

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

T
R

IN
IT

Y
S

T

A DA M S
S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 D

R
E

N
N

A
N

 S
T

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B OLO R O L N

W C R O W N
P O I N T S T

B
U

X
T

O
N

 A
V

E

B
R

U
S

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

C H A P I N
S T

N
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

N
 D

A
L

O
B

O
 A

V
E

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
L

A
IR

 S
T

A
B

B
E

Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T W  C H A P I N  S T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES / BROWNWOOD PH II I

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

COGO

SUBDIVISIONS

1 in = 600 ft

®

LOCATION MAP
SITE



333

3

15

15

15

15

15
15

15

10

10

10

15

68

70

77

79

86

3

4

5

6

4

11

2

3

12

13

14

15

1
10

1

5

47

62
61

46454443

30
29
28
27
2671

72
73
74
75

88 91

105

106

108

139
138
137

127 130
129128

49

59

57

50

33

31

24

22

48

60

58

51
32

25

23
67

69

76

56
55
54

21
65
66

80

97
98
99
100

113
114

123 134
133124

93

95

102
104

109

111

117

136
122

125
131

78

85

87 92

94

96

101
103

110

112
118

140

135

132
126

81
82
83
84

3

2

1

12

13

12

11

11

52

3

3

3

3

32

2

2

2

2

2 2

2 2

1

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16 16

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

3

5

9

9

9

9

9

9999 9

8

8
8

8

9

10
10

10

10
10

10

2
2

10 10

10

2

2

10

16

9

9

10

10

G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

T
R

IN
IT

Y
S

T

A DA M S
S T

B
O

R
O

L
O

 D
R

N
 D

R
E

N
N

A
N

 S
T

N
 D

E
P

O
T

 R
D

B OLO R O L N

W C R O W N
P O I N T S T

B
U

X
T

O
N

 A
V

E

B
R

U
S

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

C H A P I N
S T

N
E

D
G

E
W

O
O

D
A

V
E

N
 D

A
L

O
B

O
 A

V
E

N
 A

B
B

O
T

T
 A

V
E

N
 H

O
E

H
N

 R
D

S
Y

L
V

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S
O

N
 A

V
E

B
L

A
IR

 S
T

A
B

B
E

Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T W  C H A P I N  S T

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONS

CASES

COGOAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES / BROWNWOOD PH II I

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

COGO

1 in = 600 ft

®

LOCATION MAP
SITE





Inter-Gov 2023-0169
 Date :

Date P&Z   City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 55  Days Expires : April 3, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√     

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
√  

 Variances Appeals Request:  2023  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Hoehn Road)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Hoehn Road) √    

 √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
BROWNTOWN SUBDIVISION NO.3 Page 1  of  2 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 City of Edinburg Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Sharyland Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Collector Street Pavement Section (80-ft ROW) (57-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy (Hoehn Road)

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Collector Street Right-of-way Dedication:  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section -57-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  Sharyland Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  Sharyland Water Suppy Distribution System (CCN)

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System (CCN)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

BROWNTOWN SUBDIVISION NO.3 Consultant : HLG PLAN REVIEW SERVICES, Edinburg, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com If Variances Requested 2nd Extension :

LASHANTE EMT, INC. 3525 W. Freddy Gonzakez Drive, Edinburg, TX. Homero Gutierrez, P.E., Project Engineer

Staff Review : February 16, 2023 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : February 23, 2023  1st Extension :

 

 P&Z  
February 7, 2023 Preliminary: March 14, 2023  

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY APPROVAL
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS March 7, 2023



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ UIR:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  165 LF @ 61.23$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow: (5-ft.)(HOEHN ROAD)  √  95 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   ESTIMATED Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Zone # 5   0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

24 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: SWSC-CCN √  Acres 3,000.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √  0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family) √  0 Lots @ -$                SWSC-WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (4")  √  24 Lots @ 65.00$             COE-SEWER - CCN 
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Hoehn Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

BROWNTOWN SUBDIVISION NO.3 Page 2 of 2   

21,237.42$                          

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

12,477.42$                          

8,760.00$                            

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

1,560.00$              
8,760.00$              

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

7,200.00$              

-$                       

-$                       0.00
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

 Street Escrow: (HOEHN ROAD) 10,102.42$            Required:

2,375.00$              Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 12,477.42$            

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance ‐ 2023

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Joe Ochoa Chairperson A P
Jorge Sotelo Vice‐Chair P P
Ruby Casas Commissioner P P
Jorge Gonzalez Commissioner P P
Victor  Daniec Commissioner P P
Rene  Olivarez Commissioner P P
Elias Longoria, Jr. Commissioner A P

2023


	Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for February 14, 2023
	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District, a one-acre tract of land out of the Southwest corner of Block Twenty-Six (26) of Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 3902 South Sugar Road, as requested by Farmed Projects LLC
	 Location Map
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification List
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 2.0 acre tract of land, more or less, being the East 2.00 acres of the West 2.68 acres of the South &frac12; of Lot 8, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 501 East Rogers Road, as requested by Diana Ortiz on behalf of Hieh Nyugen
	 Location Map
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification List
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being the east 5.0 acre tract of land, out of Lot 15, Block 37, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 905 East Davis Road, as requested by Abakwa Partners LLC
	 Location Map
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification List
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots A, B, C, D, and E, McColl Manor Subdivision, located at 2622, 2614, 2610, 2606, and 2602 North McColl Road, as requested by Mario A. Salinas, PE, on behalf of Yosvasq, LLC
	 Location Map
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification List
	 Notification Response
	 Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 3.152 acre tract of land, more or less, out of Lot 3, Block 1, A.J. & McColl Subdivision, located at 2400 West Canton Road, as requested by SDI Engineering, LLC, on behalf of Raul Villarreal
	 Location Map
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification List
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Rendering
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Industrial, General (IG) District to Commercial, General (CG) District, 6.252 acres out of Lot 'G', Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 101 East Monte Cristo Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf Monte Cristo Plaza II LLC
	 Location Map
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification List
	 Notification Response
	 Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 18.623 acre tract being the south 19.52 acres of Lot 10, Section 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey Subdivision, located at 2600 North Closner Boulevard, as requested by Vista Property Investments, LLC, on behalf of EIA Properties LTD
	 Location Map
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification List
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of AMIG Heights Subdivision, being a 3.24 acre tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 408 West Wisconsin Road, as requested by HLG Plan Services
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Storm Water Comments
	 Aerial
	 SITE
	 Zoning Area
	 PLAT
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Las Fuentes Heights at Rincon Subdivision, being a 3.15 acre tract of land out of Lot 3, Block 1, A.J. McColl Subdivision, located at 2400 West Canton Road, as requested by SDI Engineering
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Storm Water comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat approval of Brownwood Subdivision Phase 3, being a 5.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 9, Section 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey Subdivision, located at 1205 Hoehn Road, as requested by HLG Plan Services
	 Staff Report
	 Engineering Comments
	 Storm Water comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Attendance Roster



